Notes to the Financial Statements
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ACTIVITIES AND CORPORATE
AFFILIATION

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides
a range of banking, financial and related services. The
Directors consider the Group’s ultimate holding company
at 31 December 2005 to be Fubon Financial Holding Co.
Ltd. which is incorporated in the Republic of China and
operates as a financial conglomerate.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) is a
licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong
and has its registered office at 38 Des Voeux Road
Central, Hong Kong. The consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2005 comprise those of
the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group’s interest in an associate.

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”, which collective
term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”), Statements of
Standard Accounting Practice and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply
with the applicable disclosure provisions of the
Listing Rules and the recommendations in the
Supervisory Policy Manual “Financial Disclosures by
Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions” issued
by the HKMA. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out
below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(a)

Statement of compliance (continued)

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and
revised HKFRSs that are effective or available for
early adoption for accounting periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2005. Information on the
changes in accounting policies resulting from initial
application of these new and revised HKFRSs for
the current and prior accounting periods reflected
in these financial statements is provided in Note 3.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is historical cost except
that the following assets and liabilities are stated
at their fair value as explained in the accounting
policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as trading,
designated as at fair value through profit or
loss and available-for-sale (see Note 2(e));

- derivative financial instruments (see Note
2(e)); and

- certain of the Group’s owned property (see
Note 2(h)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis
of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(b)

()

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have a significant effect on the
financial statements and estimates with a significant
risk of material adjustment in the next year are
discussed in Note 44.

Investment in subsidiaries

A subsidiary, in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, is a company in which the
Group, directly or indirectly, holds more than half of
the issued share capital, or controls more than half
the voting power, or controls the composition of the
Board of Directors. Subsidiaries are considered to
be controlled if the Bank has the power, directly or
indirectly, to govern the financial and operating
policies, so as to obtain benefits from their
activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that are presently exercisable or convertible
are taken into account.

An investment in a controlled subsidiary is
consolidated into the consolidated financial
statements from the date that control commences
until the date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any
unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(e)

Investment in subsidiaries (continued)

In the Bank’s balance sheet, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
losses.

Associated companies

An associate is an entity over which the Group or
Bank has significant influence, but not control or
joint control, over its management, including
participation in the financial and operating policy
decisions.

The investment in the associated company is not
equity accounted for in the consolidated financial
statements as it is considered by the Directors to
be immaterial to the Group. It is stated at cost less
impairment losses in the Group’s and the Bank’s
balance sheet. The results of the associated
company are included in the Group’s and the
Bank’s income statement to the extent of dividends
received and receivable.

Financial instruments
(i) Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments
into different categories at inception,
depending on the purpose for which the
assets were acquired or the liabilities were
incurred. The categories are: fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale.

Financial instruments are measured initially
at fair value, which normally will be equal to
the transaction price, plus, in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset
or financial liability. Transaction costs on
financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss are expensed
immediately.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(e)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i

(if)

Initial recognition (continued)

The Group recognises financial assets and
financial liabilities on the date it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of
financial assets is recognised using trade
date accounting. From this date, any gains
and losses arising from changes in fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities
are recorded.

Categorisation
Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and
financial liabilities held for trading, and those
designated as at fair value through profit or
loss upon initial recognition, but exclude
those investments in equity instruments that
do not have a quoted market price and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial
assets or financial liabilities which are acquired
or incurred principally for the purpose of
trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed
together and for which there is evidence of a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking. Derivatives that do not qualify for
hedge accounting are accounted for as trading
instruments.

Financial instruments designated as at fair
value through profit or loss primarily consist
of financial instruments that do not qualify for
hedge accounting but are managed and
whose performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(e)

Financial instruments (continued)

(if)

Categorisation (continued)

Financial assets and liabilities under this
category are carried at fair value. Changes in
the fair value are included in the income
statement in the period in which they arise.
Upon disposal or repurchase, the difference
between the net sale proceeds or the net
payment and the carrying value is included in
the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market, other than (a) those that the Group
intends to sell immediately or in the near
term, which will be classified as held for
trading; (b) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates as at fair value through
profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or (c)
those where the Group may not recover
substantially all of its initial investment, other
than because of credit deterioration, which
will be classified as available-for-sale. Loans
and receivables mainly comprise loans and
advances to customers and placements with
banks and financial institutions.

Loans and receivables and securities classified
as loans and receivables are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less impairment losses, if any. Cash
rebates granted in relation to residential
mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised
to the income statement over their expected
life.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(e)

Financial instruments (continued)

(if)

Categorisation (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivative financial assets that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified in any of the other three categories
above. They include financial assets intended
to be held for an indefinite period of time, but
which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in the market environment.
Investments in equity instruments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such unquoted equity instruments are carried
at cost less impairment losses, if any.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried
at fair value. Unrealised gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value are
recognised directly in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve, except for
foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary items such as debt securities which
are recognised in the income statement.

Where available-for-sale financial assets are
sold, the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying value, and the
accumulated fair value adjustments in equity
are treated as gains or losses on disposal.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than those at fair
value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(e)

Financial instruments (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is
based on their quoted market prices at the
balance sheet date without any deduction for
estimated future selling costs. Financial assets
are priced at current bid prices, while financial
liabilities are priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded
price nor a quoted market price on a
recognised stock exchange or a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial
instruments, or if the market for it is not
active, the fair value of the instrument is
estimated using valuation technique that
provide a reliable estimate of prices which
could be obtained in actual market
transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are
used, estimated future cash flows are based
on management’s best estimates and the
discount rate used is a market rate at the
balance sheet date applicable for an
instrument with similar terms and conditions.
Where other pricing models are used, inputs
are based on market data at the balance
sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the
contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or where the
financial asset together with substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership, have
been transferred.

The Group uses the weighted average method
to determine realised gains and losses to be
recognised in profit or loss on derecognition.

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(e)

Financial instruments (continued)

v)

(vi)

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
offset and the net amount reported in the
balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a
combined instrument that includes both the
derivative and a host contract with the effect
that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-
alone derivative. The embedded derivatives
are separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative when (i) the
economic characteristics and risks of the
embedded derivative are not closely related
to the economic characteristics and risks of
the host contract; and (ii) the combined
instrument is not measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the
income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated,
the host contract is accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policies for
financial instruments. The embedded derivative
is classified as a derivative financial instrument
in the financial statements.

Repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement
to repurchase these securities at a certain later
date at a fixed price (repurchase agreements) are
retained in the financial statements and measured
in accordance with their original measurement
principles. The proceeds of the sale are reported
as liabilities and are carried at amortised cost.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(f)

(h)

Repurchase transactions (continued)

Interest incurred on repurchase agreements is
recognised as interest expense, over the life of
each agreement using the effective interest method.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects
on profit or loss of changes in the fair values of the
hedging instrument and the hedged item. If hedge
accounting is adopted, the Group will assess and
document whether the financial statements that
are used in hedging transactions are highly effective
in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of
hedged items attributable to the hedged risks both
at hedge inception and on an on-going basis. The
Group will discontinue prospectively hedge
accounting when (a) the hedging instrument expires
or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b) the hedge
no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting;
or (c) the Group revokes the designation. Hedge
accounting is classified into three categories under
HKAS 39, including (a) fair value hedges; (b) cash
flow hedge; (c) net investment hedge.

During the year, the Group has not applied hedge
accounting to its financial instruments held.

Other property and equipment
Owned assets

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings are held
under operating lease and, in the absence of
reliable information to allow separation of the land
and buildings components under the leases, the
land and buildings are accounted for as properties
under HKAS 16, ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’
issued by the HKICPA.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(h)

Other property and equipment (continued)
Owned assets (continued)

In addition, certain of the Group’s leasehold land
and premises have been included at Directors’
valuation made having regard to independent
professional valuations carried out in November
1989. The surplus arising on revaluation was
credited to the revaluation reserve. Additions to
revalued premises made subsequent to the
revaluation are included at cost. Premises which
have not been the subject of revaluation are
included at cost. The revaluation reserve arising
from the November 1989 revaluation was transferred
to the capital redemption reserve when the Bank
redeemed its “A” and “B” preference shares in
June 1991.

In preparing these financial statements, advantage
has been taken of the transitional provisions in
paragraph 80A of the HKAS 16 with the effect that
premises have not been revalued to fair value at
the balance sheet date. It is not the Directors’
present intention to revalue the premises in the
future.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset
that has already been recognised is added to the
carrying amount of the assets when it is probable
that future economic benefits, in excess of the
originally assessed standard of performance of the
existing asset, will flow to the Group. All other
subsequent expenditure is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or
disposal of fixed assets are determined as the
difference between the estimated net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets
and are recognised in the income statement on the
date of retirement or disposal.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(h)

Other property and equipment (continued)
Owned assets (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or
valuation of items of property and equipment using
the straight line method over the estimated useful
lives as follows:

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are
depreciated over the shorter of the unexpired
term of the lease and their estimated useful
lives, being no less than 2% per annum after
the date of completion.

- Furniture and equipment are generally
depreciated over between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment
have different useful lives, each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its
residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Leases and hire purchase contracts
(i) Classification of leased assets

Leases which transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Leases which do not
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases.

(ii)  Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance
leases, an amount representing the net
investment in the lease is included in the
balance sheet as loans and advances to
customers. Hire purchase contracts having
the characteristics of finance leases are
accounted for in the same manner as finance
leases. Impairment losses are accounted for
in accordance with the accounting policy for
impairment.
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(i)

Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)
(iii)  Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held
under operating leases, payments made under
the leases are charged to the income
statement in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease
terms, except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits
to be delivered from the leased asset. Lease
incentives received are recognised in the
income statement as an integral part of the
aggregated net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to the income
statement in the accounting period in which
they are incurred.

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the
Group may take repossession of the collateral
assets through court proceedings or voluntary
delivery of possession by the borrowers. Where it is
intended to achieve an orderly realisation and the
Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in
“Other assets”.

Repossessed assets are recorded at the lower of
the amount of the related loans and advances and
fair value less costs to sell at the date of
exchange.

Impairment losses on initial classification and
subsequent remeasurement are recognised in the
income statement.

Fubon Bank E #BR1T | Annual Report F3§ | 2005

»

+

(i)

()

=

FHBUER @)

I

FHLA B AL & 40 (A7)
(iii) AZE A

EAESEREKEHNVBEEMRHEEL
AR - RAIREEEEHNNRE
MEHMRENEIER - AFHE
BaERNEG  EREEMEREREFE
o [ R AR B 2 P A O s R A B BR
S o KL TAE R PSS ) AUBY HE 51D
EEaRPEIASEEFNRERENAE
REBy - AAEEEEELN ST HE
AERBIRAR

e fe] ¥

W ERIEE R R BRE - NEEAAEE R
ARBTR ARk i S 7 B BB EM EWEE R E
E - WS EERMAI AR FEARURK
SETHBERRESEER  WEEEER
TARINBIEMEE] -

WEEEZARE SRR BRI FARAFE
ERKAZBREERZZARHHE -

NN B REBIEARIREEHRAERW
BmRAER -



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bk 25 e ok B R

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(k)

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group’s assets are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is objective evidence of impairment.
If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is
reduced to the estimated recoverable amount by
means of a charge to the income statement.

(i

Loans and receivables

For loans and receivables, the impairment
losses are measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the asset’s original effective
interest rate. Receivables with a short duration
are not discounted if the effect of discounting
is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists
of two components: individual impairment
allowances, and collective impairment
allowances.

The Group first assesses whether any objective
evidence of impairment exists individually for
financial assets that are individually significant,
and individually or collectively for financial
assets that are not individually significant. If
the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant
or not, it includes the asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them
for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is or continues to be
recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(k)  Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Loans and receivables (continued)

The individual impairment allowance is based
upon management’s best estimate of the
present value of cash flows which are expected
to be received discounted at the original
effective interest rate. In estimating these
cash flows, management makes judgments
about the borrower’s financial situation and
the net realisable value of any underlying
collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on
its merits.

In assessing the need for collective loan loss
allowances, management considers factors
such as credit quality, portfolio size,
concentrations, and economic factors. In
order to estimate the required allowance, the
Group makes assumptions both to define the
way the Group models inherent losses and to
determine the required input parameters,
based on historical experience and current
economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances
the Group makes depends on how well the
Group can estimate future cash flows for
individually assessed impairment allowances
and the model assumptions and parameters
used in determining collective impairment
allowances. While this necessarily involves
judgment, the Group believes that the
impairment allowances on advances to
customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and
timing of the expected future cash flows
compared to the prior estimates that can be
linked objectively to an event occurring after
the write-down, will result in a change in the
impairment allowances on loans and
receivables and be charged or credited to the
income statement.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(k) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i

(if)

Loans and receivables (continued)

When the loan has no reasonable prospect of
recovery, the loans and the related interest
receivables are written off.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an
available-for-sale financial asset is impaired,
the cumulative loss that had been recognised
directly in equity is removed from equity and
is recognised in the income statement. The
amount of the cumulative loss that is
recognised in the income statement is the
difference between the acquisition cost (net
of any principal repayment and amortisation)
and current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that asset previously recognised in
the income statement.

The impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the
financial asset and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Impairment losses recognised
in the income statement in respect of available-
for-sale equity securities are not reversed
through the income statement. Any subsequent
increase in fair value of such assets is
recognised directly in equity. Impairment losses
are not reversed for unquoted available-for-
sale equity securities that are carried at cost.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-
sale debt securities are reversed if the
subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals
of impairment losses in such circumstances
are recognised in the income statement.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(k)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iii)

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information
are reviewed at each balance sheet date to
identify indications that the following assets
may be impaired or, except in the case of
goodwill, an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

- property and equipment;

- pre-paid interests in leasehold land
classified as being held under an
operating lease; and

- investments in subsidiaries and

associates.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its net selling price and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group
of assets that generate cash inflows
independently.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(k)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iii)

Other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement whenever the carrying
amount of an asset, or the cash-generating
unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-
generating unit (or group of units) and then,
to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro
rata basis, except that the carrying value of
an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or
value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not
reversed.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to the income
statement in the year in which the reversals
are recognised.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(m)

(n)

Fubon Bank = #BiR1T

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits include salaries,
annual bonuses, paid annual leave, leave passage,
contributions to defined contribution plans and the
cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the
year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present
values.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognised in the income
statement except to the extent that they relate to
items recognised directly in equity, in which case
they are recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date,
and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
losses and unused tax credits.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Income tax (continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred
tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the asset can be
utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that
may support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences include
those that will arise from the reversal of existing
taxable temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse either in the same period as the expected
reversal of the deductible temporary difference or
in periods into which a tax loss arising from the
deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward.
The same criteria are adopted when determining
whether existing taxable temporary differences
support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is,
those differences are taken into account if they
relate to the same taxation authority and the same
taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a
period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit
can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred
tax assets and liabilities are those temporary
differences arising from goodwill not deductible for
tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable
profit (provided they are not part of a business
combination), and temporary differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in
the case of taxable differences, the Group controls
the timing of the reversal and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future, or in the case of deductible differences,
unless it is probable that they will reverse in the
future.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Income tax (continued)

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured
based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlement of the carrying amount of the assets
and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such
reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the
distribution of dividends are recognised when the
liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances,
and movements therein, are presented separately
from each other and are not offset. Current tax
assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and
deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities
if, and only if, the Bank or the Group has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and
liabilities, the Bank or the Group intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and
liabilities, if they relate to income taxes levied

by the same taxation authority on either;

- the same taxable entity; or
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(n)

(p)

Income tax (continued)

- different taxable entities, which, in each
future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected
to be settled or recovered, intend to realise
the current tax assets and settle the current
tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Bank has
a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in the income statement as follows:

(i) Interest income

Interest income from all interest-bearing
financial instruments is recognised in the
income statement using the effective interest
rates method.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(p) Revenue recognition (continued)

(i

Fubon Bank = #BiR1T

Interest income (continued)

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset and of allocating the interest income
over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate which exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows
considering all contractual terms of the
financial instrument (for example, prepayment,
call and similar option) but does not consider
future credit losses. The calculation includes
all fees and points paid or received between
parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, together
with transaction costs and all other premiums
or discounts.

Net income from financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss
and net trading income comprises all gains
and losses from changes in fair value (net of
accrued coupon) of such financial assets and
financial liabilities, together with interest
income and expense and dividend income
attributable to those financial instruments.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(p) Revenue recognition (continued)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial
services provided by the Group including cash
management services, investment banking
services, project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission
income is recognised when the corresponding
service is provided, except where the fee is
charged to cover the costs of a continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or
is interest in nature. In these cases, the fee
is recognised as income in the accounting
period in which the costs or risk is incurred or
is accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by
the Group which result in the creation or
acquisition of a financial asset are deferred
and recognised as an adjustment to the
effective interest rate. If the commitment
expires without the Group making a loan, the
fee is recognised as revenue on expiry.

Finance income from finance lease and hire
purchase contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and
hire purchase payments is recognised as
interest income over the period of the leases
so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of return on the outstanding net
investment in the leases for each accounting
period. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are receivable.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognised when the shareholder’s right to
receive payment is established. Dividend
income from listed investments is recognised
when the share price of the investment goes
ex-dividend.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(@)

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet
date. Exchange gains and losses are dealt with in
the income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value
was determined.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair
value through profit or loss and derivative financial
instruments are included in gains and losses on
investments and net gain/(loss) on derivatives,
respectively. All other exchange differences relating
to monetary items are presented separately in the
income statement.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements,
parties are considered to be related to the Group if
the Group has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the party or exercise significant influence
over the party in making financial and operating
decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and
the party are subject to common control or
common significant influence. Related parties may
be individuals (being members of key management
personnel, significant shareholders and/or their
close family members) or other entities and include
entities which are under the significant influence of
related parties of the Group where those parties
are individuals, and post-employment benefit plans
which are for the benefit of employees of the Group
or of any entity that is a related party of the Group.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(s)

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the
Group that is engaged either in providing products
or services (business segment), or in providing
products or services within a particular economic
environment (geographical segment), which is subject
to risks and rewards that are different from those
of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting system, the Group has chosen business
segment information as the primary reporting
format and geographical segment information as
the secondary reporting format for the purposes of
these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as those that can be allocated on
a reasonable basis to that segment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities are
determined before intra-Group balances and intra-
Group transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process, expect to the extent that
such intra-Group balances and transactions are
between Group entities within a single segment.

Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as
those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the period to acquire segment
assets (both tangible and intangible) that are
expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and
corporate assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings,
tax balances, corporate and financing expenses.
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”,
which term collectively includes all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards “HKASs” and Interpretations) that are effective
for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2005.

The changes in the Group’s accounting policies resulting
from the adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs are
attributable to the adoption of HKAS 17, “Leases”, HKAS
24, “Related parties disclosures”, HKAS 30, “Disclosures
in financial statements of banks and similar financial
institutions”, HKAS 32, “Financial instruments: Disclosure
and presentation”, and HKAS 39, “Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement”.

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

The adoption of HKAS 17 has no material effect on the
Group’s financial statements. The following sets out
further information on the changes in accounting policies
for the annual accounting period beginning on 1 January
2005 from the adoption of HKAS 32 and 39 which have
been reflected in this financial report.

(i)  Changes in classification and measurement of financial

instruments

In prior years, the accounting policies for certain
financial instruments were as follows:

(@) The Group has applied Statement of Standard
Accounting Practices (“SSAP”) No. 24
“Accounting for investments in securities” to
investments in securities previously. Under
SSAP 24, non-trading securities were stated
at fair value with changes in fair values
recognised net of deferred taxes in the
investment revaluation reserve until the
security was sold, collected, or otherwise
disposed of, or until there was objective
evidence that the security was impaired, at
which time the relevant cumulative gain or
loss was recognised in the income statement;

Fubon Bank E #BR1T | Annual Report F3§ | 2005

Rt BUR Z S )

BESHMASCRMZENI REET 2B E
MBHRESER ([BEMBREER]) - REE
BLrEEMmEER TR BREER  FES
AEA(TREG LR RERRE)  ZFE
AR —TTRF A BN ERZ St HREEL
R e

SRS RS 5T BB R R 3| R
BHREZLD - HAREBE S RAFELT
BIHE - EBREAIE 245 BEA Y RE)
B8 &3 2RI B30 [ BT R AH L MABI B
E2RE|  BERHEABRSMTA - R
BR27))  REXUHENEOR(2BTA -
BREGHE] -

7 55 [ 484 PR A A 2 @ £ B 470 5 2 2 2 3
RRHBE -

RN E S B EERIE 179 R Y A E W Y B R
EEREANE - UTARMNBEBRERED
RREIORY - TEEF—A-—BRZEEE:
B BEMEL YR RRR AR BRE 2
BE)ZE— AR -

() T HS B RZE

RBEFE  @RMIAZGFABERAT :

(e
ifs)3

on

AEBEBEHESRENRAEHER
R (TS EBER]) F2457 [ FHFR
B R EE] - REGHEHENSE
24%  FFHERHRABEHTIEAFE
B - HIBREEHARAFEEZE
BERBEEGLHRETER  BEEESFH
- REEMEMLNEE  KEER
EERRRNESFCHBRE  BERA
BAR RIE B a8 70 et R P RERR

=z



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bk 25 e ok B R

3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(i)  Changes in classification and measurement of financial

instruments (continued)

(b)

Derivative financial instruments entered into
by management used for asset and liability
management purposes and which qualified as
hedges were valued on an equivalent basis to
the underlying assets and liabilities or net
positions which they were hedging. Any profit
or loss was recognised on the same basis as
that arising from related assets and liabilities
or net positions;

General provisions on loans and advances
were determined by the Directors at a level
deemed appropriate to absorb expected losses
for loans which were impaired at the balance
sheet date but which would not be identified
as such until sometime in the future;

Specific provisions on loans and advances
were determined by the Directors at a level
deemed appropriate to absorb expected
losses from individual accounts after taking
into account of the value of the collateral
held;

In prior years, advances to customers and
trade bills were carried at amounts advanced
less payment collected, any suspended interest
and reserves for credit losses. Cash rebates
granted in relation to residential mortgage
loans were capitalised and amortised to the
income statement over the early prepayment
penalty period;

Fees and commissions arising on project and
structured finance transactions which were in
the nature of interest were recognised as
interest income on a time-apportioned basis.
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3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(i)

Changes in classification and measurement of financial

instruments (continued)

With effect from 1 January 2005, and in accordance with
HKAS 32 and 39, the following new accounting policies
have been adopted for the items mentioned above:

(A)

Fubon Bank = #BiR1T

Financial instruments

With effect from 1 January 2005, and in accordance
with HKAS 39, financial assets are recognised
based on the following classifications:

Loans and advances

Loans and advances not intended for trading are
carried at amortised cost taking into account the
unamortised portion of fees and costs less
impairment allowances.

Trading securities

Treasury bills, certificate of deposits held, debt
securities, equity investments, derivatives with
positive fair values and investments in investment
funds which have been acquired or incurred
principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing
in the near term are classified as trading assets.
Trading assets are recognised at fair value and
transaction costs are taken to the income statement.
The changes in fair value are recognised as “Gains
less losses from dealing in trading securities” in
the income statement.
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3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(A)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets designated as at fair value through
profit or loss

A financial instrument is classified in this category
if it meets the following criteria, and is so
designated by management. The Group designates
financial instruments at fair value because the
designation:

(@) eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency
that would otherwise arise from measuring
assets or liabilities or recognising the gains
and losses on them on different bases; or

(b) applies to a Group of financial assets,
financial liabilities or both that is managed
and its performance evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with Group’s documented
risk management or investment strategy, and
where information about the Group is provided
internally on the basis to the Group’s key
management personnel; or

(c) relates to financial instruments containing
one or more embedded derivatives which
significantly modify the cash flows resulting
from the financial instruments, and which
would otherwise require separate accounting.

Financial assets so designated are recognised
initially at fair value and transaction costs are
taken directly to the income statement. The changes
in fair value are recognised as “Revaluation gain/
(loss) from financial instruments designated as at
fair value through profit or loss”.
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3

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(A)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets designated as at fair value through
profit or loss (continued)

Accordingly, a portfolio of non-trading investments
with a value of HK$691,125,000 with associated
interest rate swaps were separated into the
underlying debt securities and derivative financial
instruments on 1 January 2005. As a result, the
debt securities were restated at fair value amounting
to HK$739,065,000 and were re-designated on 1
January 2005 as other financial instruments as at
fair value through profit or loss, as permitted by the
transitional arrangements of HKAS 39. In addition,
the interest rate swaps were classified as derivative
financial instruments held for trading purposes
which were measured at an aggregate fair value
liability of HK$47,940,000 on the same date.

There was no net impact to the opening balance of
retained earnings as of 1 January 2005. As a result
of these changes, the Group’s net profit before and
after taxation for the year 2005 have increased by
HK$3,430,000 and HK$2,830,000 respectively.

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets include treasury
bills held for non-trading purposes, certificates of
deposit held, equity investments, and debt securities
to be held for an indefinite period of time but which
may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or
changes in market environment. These are carried
at fair value, except for investments in equity
instruments that do not have a quoted market price
in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments which are carried at cost less
impairment losses.
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3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(A)

Financial instruments (continued)
Available-for-sale (continued)

Except for the non-trading investments as mentioned
above, all non-trading investments held as of 1
January 2005 were classified as available-for-sale
securities and were carried at fair value.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments include embedded
derivatives and other derivative financial instruments
entered into by the Group with other counterparties
for hedging and trading purposes.

Under HKAS 39, an embedded derivative is
separated from the host contract and accounted for
as a derivative when (i) the embedded derivative is
not closely related to the economic characteristics
and risks of the host contract; and (ii) the
combined instrument is not measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement. When the embedded derivative is
separated, it is accounted for as a trading financial
instrument and is measured at fair value, with fair
value changes recognised in the income statement.
A derivative financial instrument which does not
meet the requirements set out in HKAS 39 is also
required to be accounted for as trading financial
instrument.

All derivative financial instruments previously entered
into by the Group with other counterparties for
serving customers’ needs or for hedging purposes
have been re-designated as for trading purposes
and are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair
value of these derivatives held are recognised in
the income statement. During the year, the Group
has not applied hedge accounting under HKAS 39
to any financial instruments or derivative financial
instruments.
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3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(B)

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

This change was adopted by way of an adjustment
to increase the opening balance of retained earnings
as at 1 January 2005 by HK$348,000. In addition,
net profit before and after taxation recognised for
the year 2005 have been reduced by HK$1,896,000
and HK$1,508,000 respectively.

Impairment of assets

For loans and receivables, the impairment losses
are measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the
asset’s original effective interest rate. The total
allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances, and
collective impairment allowances.

With effect from 1 January 2005, in order to comply
with HKAS 39, the Group has changed its accounting
policies relating to impairment on loans and
advances to customers as set out in Note 2(k)(i).

The impact on the adoption of individual impairment
allowances was to reduce the opening balance of
retained earnings as at 1 January 2005 by
HK$11,438,000. As a result of this new policy, net
profit before and after taxation recognised for the
year 2005 have increased by HK$1,893,000 and
HK$1,562,000 respectively.

In addition, the adoption of the new accounting
policy for determination of the collective impairment
allowance has resulted in an increase in the
opening balance of retained earnings as at 1
January 2005 by HK$39,863,000. The net profit
before and after taxation recognised for the year
2005 have increased by HK$56,377,000 and
HK$46,511,000 respectively.
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(D)

Fee and commission income recognition

Origination or commitment fees received and the
related expenses incurred by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial
asset are deferred and recognised as an adjustment
to the effective interest rate based on the effective
interest method.

As a result of this new policy, the amortisation of
cash rebates for residential mortgage loans is
charged to the income statement over the estimated
useful lives of the loans and is recognised
as an integral part of the total interest income.
This change was adopted by way of an adjustment
to increase the opening balance of retained
earnings as at 1 January 2005 by HK$34,621,000.
Comparative amounts have not been restated as
this is prohibited by the transitional arrangements
in HKAS 39.

Net profit before and after taxation recognised
for the year 2005 have been reduced by
HK$327,000 and HK$270,000 respectively.

In addition, fees and commissions arising on
project and structured finance transactions which
are an integral part of effective interest are also
recognised using the effective interest method.
This change was adopted by way of an adjustment
to reduce the opening balance of retained earnings
as at 1 January 2005 by HK$3,442,000. Net profit
before and after taxation recognised for the year
2005 have been reduced by HK$2,111,000 and
HK$1,981,000 respectively.

AR 8 @)

(D)

e R A 4 e A e R

R AR BIE R KB A £ BUE & Y B 3R
SAEBRARELZEBER  AREE
BHMEZELERERRERN R 2HE -

HALLETRERER  FERBERNIR S B
R E R 2 (T A] B A HREE S I A U s %?mﬁ%
ERBHBE WA EEILDER - 18 E
%*%H9:2%£¢ A— EIZ%EE;E%IJ,HH%H
45 ERIE 134,621,000/ 7T 2 AL MERA © B
EAE,%”;; YERIZE 395k 2 BE ML BE B FTAR
BB LR -

R-ZEERFERR 2GR RBREEALT
2 BllE 4> 327,0007% 7T K% 270,0007% JT ©

Lo BB REBERERSMEEZER
A% EMEER/ERNEZBKED

AEBRREE T AR - AWM EEEHS —
EERF—A—BHVREEMNESRRLD T
3,442,000 70 - —ZTE R F 2R A KR
%@ FFED BIR A 2,111,000 7T K&
1,981,000/ JT °
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3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(E)

Fubon Bank = #BiR1T

Change in presentation of income statement and
balance sheets

In prior years, there were no specific accounting
standards governing the presentation of the financial
statements of banks. Management, having regard
to the overall clarity and the disclosure requirements
of the HKMA, exercised its judgement in deciding
on the relative prominence given to each item
presented on the face of the income statement and
balance sheets. As a result, certificates of deposits
held were separately presented on the face of the
balance sheets. Treasury bills (including Exchange
Fund Bills) and money at call and short notice
(representing placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing within one month)
were included in cash and short-term funds with
treasury bills being presented separately as trading
securities and investments in securities in
accordance with the previous SSAP No. 24.

With effect from 1 January 2005, in order to comply
with HKAS 30 and take into account the
measurement basis that has been applied, the
Group has changed its presentation of certain
items on the face of the income statement and
balance sheets. Treasury bills (including Exchange
Fund Bills) and certificates of deposit held are
included in trading securities and available-for-sale
securities under HKAS 39. These changes in
presentation have been applied retrospectively with
comparatives reclassified.

Definition of related parties

As a result of the adoption of HKAS 24 “Related
Party Disclosures”, the definition of related parties
has been expanded to clarify that related parties
include entities that are under the significant
influence of a related party that is an individual (i.e.
key management personnel, significant shareholders,
etc) and post-employment benefit plans which are
for the benefit of employees of the Group or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group. The
clarification of the definition of related parties has
not resulted in any material changes to the
previously reported disclosures of related party
transactions nor has it had any material effect on
the disclosure made in the current year, as
compared to those that would have been reported
had SSAP No. 20 still been in effect.
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3  CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

(G)

(i)

Description of transitional provisions and effect of (G)
adjustments

The changes in accounting policies of the above
items were adopted by way of opening balance
adjustments to certain reserves as at 1 January
2005. Comparative amounts have not been restated
as this is prohibited by the transitional arrangements
in HKAS 39.

107

TRt BURZ #H) )

P ML AE Z i B B R 2

@i;‘é—”%ﬁi—ﬁ—a - bR B & E K
Z“@J%ﬁiﬁ‘ﬁmf“FF%%ZEH%)J%@%EJE%%F@

R - AN BB ST ERIEIR 2 BRIER

BEERTARTE - E&I?ﬁéﬂtb@%%ﬁ°

Effect on opening balance of total equity at 1 (i) RZEERF— A —HEESHESR 2T
January 2005 (as adjusted) 2 (4K
Retained
earnings
el
Effect on equity of new policies BRI R E Note HK$’000
(increase/(decrease)) (&, Crd)) B 5 FHE T
Separate accounting for non-trading EFERSGAERENIER
investments and related derivatives TET AES R 3(A) 0
Derivatives designated as trading DEAERSABRZITETA 3(B) 348
Collective impairment allowance RE AR 3(C) 39,863
Individual impairment allowance 1& 71 )ch (ERE L 3(C) (11,438)
Amortisation of cash rebates for BB EFESEE
mortgage loans Zﬁﬁé 3(D) 34,621
Effective yield adjustments for loans B3 HZER
and advances ﬂ ?- DH ﬁé 3(D) (3,442)
Aggregate deferred tax effect of the it AR EIRE
above adjustments HMBEZZE (10,490)
Total effect as at 1 January 2005 RZEERF—H—H
LR BB 33 49,462
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3  CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

TRt BURZ B )

(ili)  The following tables provide estimates of the extent (iii)
to which each of the line items in the consolidated
income statement and the Bank’s balance sheet
and other significant related disclosure items for
the year ended 31 December 2005 is higher or
lower than it would have been had the previous
policies still been applied in the year, where it is

practicable to make such estimates.

(a)  Estimated effect on the consolidated income statement (a)

for the year ended 31 December 2005

Increase in interest income
Decrease in interest expense

EAEHGERTZBRT - REBER R
BE_TZRAF+_A=1+—HILEFE ' &
EEA DT BRR AR AT 2R 2 B4R
AEWEREARITEEABREE REME
ABEAWEEB 2 AR 2 88 -

Increased in net interest income
Decrease in other operating income

Decrease in operating income/operating
profit before gains and
impairment losses

Increase in write back of impairment
losses on advances to customers

Increase in profit before taxation
Increase in taxation

Increase in profit attributable to
shareholders

Increase in earnings per share
(Hong Kong cents)
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HEE_ZFHE+T+_HA=1—HIL&EE
AW RZ TR
2005
—_EZTREF
HK$’000
FE T
I8 U A 38 A0 2,207
B HE A 75
FF B A 2 N 2,282
H th & 8 g AR A (3,186)
EEWA MBS &
LB 65 18 A & 18 i A
NoRee (904)
BEEEFRAERIBEE
bl 58,270
Fr B A& ) 3 H0 57,366
i T8 42 A0 (10,223)
% B P& {1 v 1 32 0
47,143
&8 & A0 B L)
4.02
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3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(b)

TRt BURZ #H) )

Estimated increase/(decrease) in items presented in the b) MNEEZHFE+_HA=Z+—HiHEAREEA

consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2005 EEpp 2YEE ZAGFHm 7 G A)
2005
—EERE
HK$’000
FET
ASSETS BE
Cash and short term funds RekBHES 0
Placements with banks maturing betwveen —Z + —{E A 2|81~
one and twelve months SR 1T A 3 MUK 0
Trading securities BERXR G RGE2ES 0
Other financial instruments designated BEAFEEIIEMNABRER
as at fair value through profit or loss ZHEMEmT A 646,707
Derivative financial instruments TESRIA 330,364
Advances to customers less impairment & P & ZUR R E 86,694
Accrued interest and other accounts FEETFI B R E MR B (62,827)
Available-for-sale/Non-trading securities AEEEESEFER ® B (621,021)
Investment in associated company R/ Tx & 0
Fixed assets EE & E 0
379,917
LIABILITIES EE
Deposits and balances of banks and RITRIZE R H fh & B A S
other financial institutions Zﬁm& M ER 0
Deposits from customers BEEER 0
Certificates of deposit issued BIHREAE 0
Derivative financial instruments MESBRIE 355,114
Trading liabilities REFEHEZAE 0
Other accounts and liabilities HMmRE RBE (72,064)
283,050
CAPITAL RESOURCES B AR RIR
Share capital & A 0
Share premium f& 5 4% B 0
Reserves B 96,867
Shareholders’ funds ERE® 96,867
379,917
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D2 Y’ S, bxb
3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING B 51 BOR Z 58 B )
POLICIES (continued)
(c) Estimated increase/(decrease) in items presented in the (c) MEEZHFE+_HA=+—HARBPITEE
Bank’s balance sheet as at 31 December 2005 AfEE P 2 A E B Z A, R
2005
—EZTREF
HK$’000
FExT
ASSETS BE
Cash and short term funds HeREHEs 0
Placements with banks maturing between —Z + — & B 2| 2
one and twelve months 2R 17 B BUGR 0
Trading securities BIEXSRBEZES 0
Other financial instruments designated as 2 A FBEEHN ABZRE
at fair value through profit or loss ZEMESmT A 646,707
Derivative financial instruments PESMT A 330,364
Advances to customers less impairment &P B ZORRE 78,766
Accrued interest and other accounts JEETFIE R EMER B (61,439)
Available-for-sale/Non-trading securities HEEES ERFIEXSIARESF (621,021)
Investment in associated company RN B ) 0
Investments in subsidiaries B ARRE 0
Amounts due from subsidiaries A S ENEIE ] 0
Fixed assets EEE 0
373,377
LIABILITIES 81&
Deposits and balances of banks and RITRIZERE M S BEE
other financial institutions 2T R R 0
Deposits from customers BEEHER 0
Certificates of deposit issued BEITFERE 0
Derivative financial instruments TESRIEA 355,114
Trading liabilities RGBEE2BE 0
Other accounts and liabilities HtRE RAE (72,064)
Amounts due to subsidiaries JE <1 Bt BB A ) ZXIA 0
283,050
CAPITAL RESOURCES BARRR
Share capital & 7 0
Share premium i85 4% B 0
Reserves i f& 90,327
Shareholders’ funds fE R & & 90,327
373,377
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4  INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

(a)

(b)

Interest income

Listed investments
Other

Interest income on financial assets
that are not at fair value through
profit or loss

Interest income on trading assets
— listed investments
— unlisted investments

Interest income on financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss

Interest expense

Deposits from customers, banks
and other financial institutions
and certificates of deposits issued

Other borrowings

Interest expense on financial
liabilities that are not at fair
value through profit or loss

Interest expense on trading
liabilities

(a) *u:é\q&]\
EFHRE
H b
FERANFEEITEMA
BakeemIAZ
B A
RHBEZHNBEWA
— K&
—JELEHRE
BAVFEBEITEAA
BakeemIAZ
B A
(b) FEXH

BP CHRITAER
HAih & BEE L
FREBETFERE

H A f8 5K

FIRAFEETENA
Bafkee@mT ALY
B X H

REZEBTNREZ
B H
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The Group
rEH

2005 2004
—EERF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FET
(restated)
(&%)
74,248 37,831
1,438,713 899,310
1,512,961 937,141
1,289 160
32,957 5,266
24,671 29,216
1,571,878 971,783
2005 2004
—EERF —EEZNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FAT
(restated)
(&%)
853,813 S5, 387
160,120 1,029
1,013,933 356,366
54,174 5,236
1,068,107 361,602
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5

OTHER OPERATING INCOME Al = A
The Group
RE
2005 2004
—EREHF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FB T FHBT
(restated)
(&%)
Fees and commission income Z R &Ae kA 129,657 108,932
Less: Fees and commission expense B BRARAE T H (28,383) (13,412)
Net fees and commission income ERARMe WA FE 101,274 95,520
Dividend income from listed AL EES
available-for-sale securities A% B U A 674 2,133
Dividend income from unlisted FEEMAHEERESFZ
available-for-sale securities % B A 9,596 10,299
Gains less losses from dealing in HNGE 32 5 U 2% R B 1B
foreign currencies 24,195 18,813
Gains less losses from dealing in BIERSGRB2ERZ
trading securities W =% 8 B 18 (9,571) 13,462
Gains less losses from other EMBEBER S 2 WmBEE
dealing activities 77,669 50,172
Gains less losses from short selling EER Gz WEREE
activities 9,325 (3,112)
Gains less losses from other financial EmEmadE s WamEE
liabilities 75,757 0
Revaluation loss on other financial EATEBSEMAEBREREZ
instruments designated at fair EMemT A
value through profit or loss EHEBE (22,635) 0
Revaluation gain on derivative financial T4 & f T A 7 E{FUkE
instruments 24,095 0
Rental income e A 3,560 8,102
Others HA 32,851 29,708
326,790 225,097
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6  OPERATING EXPENSES B
The Group
REE
2005 2004
—ETRF —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
(restated)
(&%)
Staff costs & B A A
Contributions to defined contribution TE BB SR ET &l 5K
scheme 839 555
Defined benefit scheme expenses TEREfE FIET & SZ
(Note 35) (Kt at35) 17,885 15,525
Retirement scheme costs RORET B A 18,724 16,080
Compensation for loss of office as EFEER e
Directors (Note 7) (Ktat7) 0 35,561
Early retirement benefits 12 AR K& 7 0 11,373
Salaries and other staff costs HeMEMEBRKA 286,015 275,144
304,739 338,158
Premises and other fixed assets EHEREMETEEE
Rental of premises EHERS 25,863 24,783
Depreciation e 60,688 60,190
Others Hifb 13,118 15,277
Auditors’ remuneration % 25 R BN & 2,250 2,092
Other operating expenses Hth @B
Business promotion SR 48,469 29,345
Legal and professional fees FEEMER 18,059 13,563
Communication ) 20,270 18,523
Electronic data processing and EFERBEEREKESR
computer systems 61,656 63,353
Others HAtb 47,654 36,612
602,766 601,896
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7  DIRECTORS REMUNERATION g

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section BRIEFB(RAIEN) F161IERERE 22 =M
161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as W

follows:
The Group Z< &
Salaries,
allowances Retirement  Compensation
Directors' and other  Discretionary scheme for loss of 2005
fees benefits bonuses  contributions office Total
Bz He 2N M B BR -%%1f%
fie REAEA 4 51 i L
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TR TiEn TiExn TR TiEn
Executive Directors g%
JinYiLee ZER 455 5,070 1,300 195 0 7,020
Fan Sheung Yam, Horace B 415 2,028 300 187 0 2,930
Non-Executive Directors FHfEE
Ming:Hsing (Richard) Tsai BHE 616 0 0 0 0 616
Ming:Chung (Daniel) Tsai E@R 491 0 0 0 0 491
Wing-Fai Ng REE 360 0 0 0 0 360
Victor Kung BRAT 550 0 0 0 0 550
Jesse Ding TR 340 0 0 0 0 340
Independent Non-Executive Directors BUkHTER
Robert James Kenrick "k 667 0 0 0 0 667
Moses Tsang LE%F 386 0 0 0 0 386
Hung Shih R % 630 0 0 0 0 630
4,910 7,098 1,600 382 0 13,990
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7  DIRECTORS REMUNERATION (continued) FHWE @

The Group A &
Salaries,
allowances Retirement  Compensation
Directors’ and other  Discretionary scheme for loss of 2004
fees benefits bonuses  contributions offices Total

2 FooRW M ERAE i —" 1k
BE  RAMERH 2! 5 Rl 4]
HKS'000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$'000
T  TEn  TEn  TER  TEr  TEn

Executive Directors HAEE
JinYi Lee TER 209 4612 650 81 0 5,552
Fan Sheung Yam, Horace BLH 97 518 300 37 0 952
Mike M. Murad R 251 8,640 592 350 27,459 37,292
Bachar Samra 5 E 27 4910 0 367 8,102 13,666
Non-Executive Directors FHAEE
MingHsing (Richard) Tsai Ll 538 0 0 0 0 538
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai EHR 421 0 0 0 0 a1
Wing.Fai Ng 5B 342 0 0 0 0 342
Victor Kung BXf1 493 0 0 0 0 493
Jesse Ding TTR 322 0 0 0 0 322
Anwar Ali AMuchaf DERE 24 0 0 0 0 24
Eissa M. Al Suwaidi Eissa M. Al Suwaidi 0 0 0 0 0 0
Guo You 3R 14 0 0 0 0 14
Khalifa M. Al Kindi Khalifa M. Al Kindi 0 0 0 0 0 0
Zhou Liqun BAuE 0 0 0 0 0 0
Independent Non-Executive Directors BUkHTER
Robert James Kenrick TR 638 0 0 0 0 638
Moses Tsang £ 364 0 0 0 0 364
Hung Shih E R 493 0 0 0 0 493
Poon Kwok Lim, Steven BEE 60 0 0 0 0 60
S0 Yiu Cho, James EEA 48 0 0 0 0 48
4,601 18,680 1,542 835 35,561 61,219
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8 INDIVIDUAL WITH HIGHEST A B SR =Y N

EMOLUMENTS

REEHFMZEIMUALH 260 (ZTTEF :
3f) BARRITZESE - HFMER EXMETINGE
H3f (ZTZTMF : 2fi) AL 2B @M T

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, two
(2004: three) are Directors whose emoluments are
disclosed in Note 7 above. The aggregate of the
emoluments in respect of the other three (2004: two)
individuals are as follows:

o

The Group
KE

2005 2004
—EERF —ETWEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T T

Basic salaries and other [ 5 2 B b= Bh
allowances 7,972 7,269
Contributions to pension scheme RIRET B 558 2,774
Early retirement benefits IR AR K18 0 7,779
Bonuses 1E4L 1,580 0
10,110 17,822

M (ZFEMF : 2fu) FMERSALTZHENF

The emoluments of the three (2004: two) individuals with

the highest emoluments are within the following bands: AT EE :
The Group
rE

2005 2004
—BERF —TEMmMEF
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001/ Jt — 3,000,0007% JT 1 0
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001/ JT — 3,500,000/ JT 1 0
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 4,000,001/ JT — 4,500,000/ JT 1 0
HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000 7,000,001% JT — 7,500,000/ 7T 0 1
HK$10,000,001 — HK$10,500,000 10,000,0017% JT — 10,500,000/ JT 0 1
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9  (LOSSES)/GAINS FROM DISPOSALS
OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE/NON-

117

Hy B WL B 2R AR AL
gz BH) ik

TRADING SECURITIES
The Group
E
2005 2004
—ETRF —ZEZTF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR FE T
Realisation of revaluation surplus BEREGHRBHEAER
previously recognised in revaluation EHABER
reserve (Note 33) (K7 3#33) 4,234 1,333
Net (loss)/gain arising in current year FRF(BER) WS (22,033) 91,923
(17,799) 93,256
10 WRITE BACK/(CHARGE) OF | () FEERZ
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES T fH J& 1§
TO CUSTOMERS
The Group
E
2005 2004
—ETRF —ZETF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FETT
Impairment losses (charged)/released B (k) EEZEFER
on advances to customers (Note 21) AR R (A iE21)
— Additions — 10 (64,528) (129,081)
— Releases — & 84,775 77,908
20,247 (51,173)
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11 INCOME TAX IN THE A WA 3R N Y BT A
CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT
(a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement (a) ZEAWEENMBLIE
The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2005 is —ETRFE 2 BENEREEIIRIBEAREE
calculated at 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) of the estimated LA ERTE AN 2 17.5%(ZE T M EF :
assessable profits for the year. 17.5%) 5t & o
The Group
RE
2005 2004
—EERF —ETWEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FETT
Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax BN HA®: 18 — & 4 |15 5 £ 5
Tax for the year FRRIE 32,798 39,902
— (Over)/under-provision in respect —BF FE (BREEE)
of prior years BEDR (2,150) 454
30,648 40,356
Deferred tax iR E B I8
— Origination and reversal of —TREEEE4A REMD
temporary differences (K &#30(b))
(Note 30(b)) 1,726 (2,395)
Total income tax expense TSz i 4a%s 32,374 37,961
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11 INCOME TAX IN THE
CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT (continued)

(b)  Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting
profit at applicable rate

Bk 5% A it A

Profit before taxation

119

AR R N AL )

(b)  BLIE 32 B P ME R B R Gt o i A
2 ik

Notional tax on profit before taxation, [& &% Al Y A1l 2 {51 55 18

calculated at the applicable
rates in Hong Kong
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue
Tax effect of non-deductible
expenses
(Over)/under-provision

in prior years EETE
Actual tax expense EE/RBEL N

12 DIVIDENDS

(a) Dividends declared and proposed

JERE BRI A 2 BIE 2
AR 2 BE Y B

NEBERZERREFE

BEFE (BRER)

The Group
rE

2005 2004
—2THEE —TEMAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FAT
273,815 338,349
47,918 59,214
(14,634) (26,693)
1,240 4,986
(2,150) 454
32,374 37,961

(@) CEIREE&IREBRS

The Bank
4R 1T
2005 2004
—_EE2RF —EEMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Interim dividend declared and paid = & J& M J& % & 21 A% 8 & A& 61l
of 6 cents (2004: 6 cents) (ZZEZWE : ZFHel)
per share 70,330 70,330
Final dividend of 11 cents RZEZRF=H—H
(2004: 11 cents) per share B JE?’*EEB?@HQ =y K
proposed on 1 March 2006 (ZZ2ZWMF : Fk111L) 128,938 128,938
199,268 199,268

Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet
has not been recognised as a liability at the

balance sheet date.

D]]

iy Q?EI&E«%‘%JE%*ZEEHW S RNEE
HHERRARE
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12

13

14

15

DIVIDENDS (continued)

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year,
approved and paid during the year

Final dividend in respect of the
previous financial year, approved
and paid during the year of
11 cents (2004: O cents)
per share

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The earnings per share is calculated on profit attributable
to shareholders of HK$241,441,000 (2004:
HK$300,388,000) and on 1,172,160,000 (2004:
1,172,160,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.
There are no convertible loan capital, options or warrants
outstanding which would cause a dilution effect on the
earnings per share.

PROFITS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS

The consolidated profits attributable to shareholders of
the Bank includes a profit of HK$211,450,000 (2004:
HK$193,805,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Bank.

SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of the
Group’s business and geographical segments. Business
segment information is chosen as the primary reporting
format because substantially all of the Group’s business
is attributable to a single geographical segment, Hong
Kong.
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B @

(b) AN T S IR A b BB R B

FRBBRRMN E—MREE
2 AR B AR A1l
—ZTZPOE : ofl)

The Bank
4R 1T
2005 2004
—22HF -—TTNSF
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#ET F& T
128,938 0

F B £ A

B &R Th 1% 5 A AR R FE (G m F241,441,0007% 7T

—ZTPO4 : 300,388,000 7T) RN FRN D 3IT
T WD 1,172,160,000 (ZEZT Y F
1,172,160,0000%) 5T & - SR{TW MIEIA] L 2
BEARER - g L BRRREBEAREERAF
BREETE -

e SR I A1 Vi A

NPT REHE A BMBIEE T AKRBITHH
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SEGMENT REPO RTING (continued)

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
the provision of banking and related financial services.

Retail Banking mainly comprises the Consumer Banking
and the Retail Distribution Network businesses. Consumer
Banking comprises credit card merchant acquiring,
provision of credit card advances, insurance and unit
trust businesses. Retail Distribution Network business
mainly comprises private banking, deposit account
services, residential mortgage and other consumer
lending.

Wholesale Banking comprises the Small and Medium
Enterprise businesses and the Corporate Banking
Business. Small and Medium Enterprise businesses
include both personal and corporate equipment financing,
commercial lending to small and medium enterprises,
automobile and other consumer leasing contracts and
lending activities. Corporate Banking business covers
trade financing, syndicated loans and other corporate
lending.

Financial Markets mainly provides securities brokerage,
foreign exchange services and centralized cash
management for deposit taking and lending, management
of trading securities, execution of management’s
investment strategies in money market investment
instruments and the overall funding of the Group.

Real Estate is responsible for the management and
orderly realization of the Group’s repossessed properties
and properties acquired under lending agreements.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the control
management unit, management of investments in
securities, premises and property management and other
activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to
specific business segments.

43 JE & R )

ARITEREMBARZEZEBRBOIRERF
B2 B 15 BR 5 -

ZERTEFIEZVRTERERTEBRTE
DHMEE - TEHBRTEKBEEARE
FR% - ERREERS - KRR MEL(EEER -
ZEDHBREGEIERELARITES - X
FOR®  EERBREMEEBEREE -

HBRTEGEEFDERBRERREITRS -
FNEEBEBRELARCERBRER - R0
B8  REREMEEHEAOREERXK - &
ERTEBREEIRNE  REERREMIE
B8 -

EMTEEBEIEERIFEES  INEXZHRK
RERTMEENTRAACER FHRRXHEHE
B REBEREARBEEEMHETREAR
AEBNEEESERE -

MEEBEBREEREREERNEEKRE RRE
ERBEAGNYE -

ANERBTIEBREEHEREM BBFREE
B BFENEEEREMRESESEIEE
EBGEBINES -
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15

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

2005

Interest income from external customers
Interest expense to external customers

Inter-segment income
Inter-segment expense

Net interest income

Other operating income from

external customers
Inter-segment revenue

Fees and commission expenses

Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before
gains and impairment losses
Charges less releases for individual

impairment losses

-ge5s

RENREEHEMA
BINREFHE LM
EXBUA
BxBRM

FHMBMA
REIREPEM
BERA
eI
ERRAE X
E LN
SEHA
SENH
EXBm

Al RO E B BRI

&7/ (BR)
R ERRERD

Recovery of advances previously written off WEIE #5251

Write back/(charge) for collective

impairment allowance

Reversal of impairment loss on
investments and acquired assets
Losses from disposal of available-for-sale

securities

Gains less losses from disposal of

fixed assets

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Income tax

Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders

Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets
Unallocated assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Capital expenditure incurred

during the year

g/ (k)
GalERA
RERMEAE
ZHEFERR
HETHHERS
B8R
HEBEEEL
hapEE

BEAER/ (B8)
gL

RREEEH/ (B8R
SENH-HE

shaE
xouER

FHAR
RAORER

ERMEARR
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Y J
S IHE R )
The Group
i5E

Inter-

Retail  Wholesale  Financial Real segment
Banking Banking Markets Estate Un-allocated  elimination Consolidated
SERT HEET SRTE  NEEE R0EEY BEHER 4y
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tén ThEn TEx TEx TEn  TEx  TEx
465,053 453,516 646,375 0 6,934 0 1571878
(640,989) (110,072) (312,966) 0 (4,080) 0 (1,068,07)
530,042 0 0 0 0 (530,042) (0)
0 (126,326) (399,865)  (3,511) (340) 530,042 (0)
354106 217,118  (66,456)  (3,511) 2,514 0 503771
150,867 28,059 160,282 499 15,466 355,173
0 0 0 0 35,682  (35,682) 0
(15,816)  (2,811)  (8,942) 0 (814) (28,383)
135,051 25248 151,340 499 50,334 326,790
489,157 242,366 84,884 (3,012) 52,848 830,561
(304,469)  (%5,712) (74,270)  (1,615) (126,700) (602,766)
(30,596)  (3,098)  (1,812) (476) 0 35,682 0
154,092 143,556 8,802 (4,803) (73,852) 221,195
(26,644)  (26,013) 0 0 0 (52,657)
15,913 14,845 0 12,205 0 42,963
30,374 (795) 0 0 362 29,941
0 0 0 3,686 930 4,616
0 0 (17,799) 0 0 (17,799)
0 0 0 0 38,956 38,956
173,735 131,593 (8,997) 11,088  (33,604) 213,815
0 0 0 0 (32374) (32,374)
173,735 131,593 (8,997) 11,088  (65,978) 241,441
(16,988)  (1,905)  (5,393) 0 (36402) (60,688)
11,031,605 11,146,462 26,603,382 71,880 0 48,853,329
950,209
49,803,538
28712172 4,819,298 12,241,172 0 0 45,772,642
281,980
46,054,622

9,598 9,699 23,148 0 0

42,445
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15

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

2004

Interest income from external customers
Interest expense to external customers
Inter-segment income

Inter-segment expense

Net interest income

Other operating income from
external customers

Inter-segment revenue

Fees and commission expenses

Other operating income
Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before
gains and impairment losses
Charges less releases for individual
impairment losses

“ZENE

RENREPHERA
LTIREFHEXH
EEHAA
BRBRM

EHMBUA
REIREF
Eft = ERT
)
ERRME X

E2EUA
SERA

SEH
BRBRM

Al RoR E S EA
&1/ (B8)
EhBERRRRE

Recovery of advances previously written off 4712 % H18 2 &3

Write back/(charge) for collective
impairment allowance

Reversal of impairment loss on
investments and acquired assets

Gains/(losses) from disposal of
nonrading securities

Gains less losses from disposal of
fixed assets

Profit/(loss) before taxation
Income tax

Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders
Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets
Unallocated assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Capital expenditure incurred during the year

BE/(8)
EARRAR
RERHEAE
JHEFRER
HEFRER 2R
2505/ (58
HEEFEEL
et

BEAER/ (B8
&

RRERER/ (KR
EEL-E

saE
xomEE

$Hak
ABRE

ERMEARR

&
L

0
=

S TEHE R )
The Group
AEE
Inter-
Retail  Wholesale  Financial Real segment

Banking Banking Nlarhets \Estate Un—allgcgted e[imination Consolidated
SERNT BERL  eEWE  DEEE R0ERHR BRRER g
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
Tér  ThExr  TEr  TExr  TExr TEr  TEn
372,740 237559 353,696 0 7,788 971,783
(273,240)  (31,469)  (55,516) 0 (1,377) (361,602)
364,444 0 0 0 0 (364,444) 0
0  (16460) (251,890)  (6,521) (89,573) 364,444 0
463944 189,630 46,290 (6,521)  (83,162) 0 610,181
121,287 22,567 75,269 6,361 13,025 238,509
0 0 0 0 32042 (32,042) 0
(9,679) 3,060 (5,829) 0 (964) (13,412)
111,608 25,627 69,440 6,361 44,103 225,097
575,552 215257 115,730 (160)  (39,059) 835,278
(305,878)  (82,726)  (42,342)  (1,565) (169,385) (601,896)
(28045)  (3,004) (817) (176) 0 32,042 0
241,629 129,527 72,571 (1,901) (208,444) 233,382
(48182)  (41,564) 0 0 (13) (89,759)
11,254 14,853 0 32,159 0 58,266
(7.444)  (12,905) 0 0 669 (19,680)

0 0 0 44,390 2,313 46,703

0 0 100511 0 (7,255) 93,256

0 0 0 0 16,181 16,181
197,257 89,911 173,082 74648 (196,549) 338,349
0 0 0 0 (37961) (37,961)
197,257 89,911 173,082 74,648 (234510) 300,388
(18439)  (1,562)  (2,516) 0 (37,673) (60,190)
11,181,573 7,741,945 25,737,855 182,980 0 44,844,353
916,428

45,760,781

27,557,385 4,004,058 10,258,039 0 0 41,819,482
238,527

42,058,009

13,063 9,045 30,068 0 0

52,176
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16

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Geographical segments

The geographical segmental analysis is based on the
locations of the principal operations of the subsidiaries
or on the location of the branches of the Bank
responsible for reporting the results or booking the
assets, the location of customers and the location of
assets. For the years ended 31 December 2004 and
2005, all of the Group’s operating income and profit
before taxation were generated by assets booked by the
principal operations of the branches and subsidiaries of
the Bank located in Hong Kong. More than 90% of assets
were either located in Hong Kong or were extended to
companies and individuals domiciled in Hong Kong. The
balance of the assets were extended to companies and
individuals domiciled outside Hong Kong, mainly in China.

CASH AND SHORT TERM FUNDS

Cash in hand Be
Balances with the Hong Kong ARECHEER
Monetary Authority )
Balances with banks and other RITREREAM
financial institutions SRBELER
Money at call and short notice* BAREHER
* Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to

a maximum of one month maturity from the balance sheet
date.

Fubon Bank E #BR1T | Annual Report F3§ | 2005

N IEE R )
[ 38 43 JE

BESBZEMSMRREMBRAT 2 EEER
PREME  RREEBREEEIHEEARZAN
RITDTNE  FTPFUEREEME TARE -
REBE_ZZNFR_TTRAF+_A=+—H
LFE  AEREZHAEZERARRRINGENS
REURBEANARTHBARRDTAKRZE
ERMEL - NRITZMNI0%NEE RN EFE K
ERABTEREMNARARBARTSE - MFERH
BERMBHUNRBBUIIN AFBERE) AR R
BAZFE -

The Group The Bank
K& KRAT

2005 2004 2005 2004
“22RE _TTMF ZBTHFE _—TTNF
HK$000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TER THET
(restated) (restated)
(E51) (E51)
77,657 85,540 77,646 85,539
0 30,702 0 30,702
264,564 280,363 264,014 279,998
9,814,827 5,084,863 9,814,827 5,084,863
10,157,048 5,481,468 10,156,487 5,481,102

* BHREHFESEAE AR RR—EA BB F

4,
A °



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bk 25 e ok B R

17

18

PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS
MATURING BETWEEN ONE AND
TWELVE MONTHS

Maturing within
— 3 months or less but
over 1 month
— 1 year or less but
over 3 months

TR A2
—ZEAFIATHE-BANKLE

—ZE+ 0 H B 2 847
TR

The Group and the Bank

AEBRARST
2005 2004
—2THEF —FEMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR THT
1,573,939 4,749,506

- —FRUTHE=EANEL

0 1,064,269

1,573,939 5,813,775
:l: —> . A » _“ AY
TRADING SECURITIES FelE A2 o Mg 2 & 7%
The Group and the Bank
REBERAKELT
2005 2004
—ETRF —EEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Trading securities at fair value BEXRSRGzcESF 2 AT ER
Debt securities B EH

— Listed in Hong Kong —-REELEM 3,482 6,844

— Unlisted — 3Lk 23,234 120,082
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Ef (BENEESFIR)

Bills) — Unlisted —JELET 368,365 2,134,781
Total wiE 395,081 2,261,707
The trading securities are issued by: BERX SRR ZESFB A N EBETT

2005 2004

—BERF —ETME

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FAET

Central governments and central banks 7 52 B T J2 AR SR 4R 17 371,507 2,140,088
Public sector entities N Y 23,234 120,082
Corporate entities 1% 340 1,537
395,081 2,261,707

Fubon Bank #8487 | Annual Report &%k | 2005



126
Notes to the Financial Statements

Bk 255 e ok B R

19 OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR VALUE

Ho P EAERT A A H IR Z
oA 4k T2

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
The Group and the Bank
AEBRAEIT
2005 2004
—ZEERF —EZTF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHE T TH& T
Debt securities at fair value BAVEEECERE
— Listed in Hong Kong —RBEBEM 77,189 0
— Unlisted —JELm™ 569,518 0
Total ®E 646,707 0
The other financial instruments designated as at fair BATEEEMAEBRERcEMSm T AR N
value through profit or loss are issued by: T BT
2005 2004
—ZETRF —ZETF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Central governments and central banks A1 3R B fF K2 f SR 4R 17 77,189 0
Public sector entities NS 488,075 0
Corporate entities % 81,443 0
646,707 0

Following the adoption of HKAS 39, a portfolio non-
trading securities of HK$691,125,000 was re-designated
as other financial instruments designated as at fair value
through profit or loss on 1 January 2005. There was no
such designation in 2004 as retrospective application of
HKAS 39 is not permitted.

20 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

(a) Derivative financial instruments and embedded
derivatives recognised

In accordance with HKAS 39, the aggregate fair
value of favourable and unfavourable derivatives
contracted with counterparties and embedded
derivatives separated from their host contracts
have been recognised as the Group’s derivative
financial assets and liabilities respectively, as
disclosed on the consolidated balance sheet as at
31 December 2005. The following is a summary of
the notional amounts of the derivatives or the host
contracts and the fair values of these favourable
and unfavourable derivative financial instruments
outstanding as of 31 December 2005.

Fubon Bank E #BR1T | Annual Report F3§ | 2005

RERINE B S54RI 395714 » (BE3691,125,000
;%ﬁZﬁIH’E#ﬁVE?&%JﬂLzaﬁ%’&ﬁiﬂéf%—

ZRE—A—BREFINAZAFLEETER
Ma/\ BReHEMESMT A - AR BB GHELER]
FIRATEPES W _TTNFESELZIEE
*ﬁ. '\*E o

5 A 4 b T2

(a) T4l TR KPR 2 AR TR

RIFFBGHEREI95% - A FEE/LH
BB ZEUF R 2TESMITA - A
FREFEGOIALIBARNTEERTA - B
DHERRAEEZTESMEEREE -
YR-ZBZRAFT+_A=t—HZHEEEE
BERARE - UTAR-_ZETRF+_-A
=T HRRFRZMTETAREANZA
BCRLMZELATEEREHERBHZITAE
TRMTEZHE -
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20 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)  Derivative financial instruments and embedded

derivatives recognised (continued)

2005 “BEIf
Derivatives held for trading BERZAEZITETIA
i) Foreign exchange derivatives ) NEFTAETA
- Forward exchange contracts - RBEXEH
- Swaps —EHEH
- Options purchased I
- Options written — i B
i) Equity derivatives i) REMETLR
- Options purchased I
- Options written — i i
iii) Interest rate derivatives i)y FETETR
— Interest rate swaps —FEBHAL
- Interest rate options purchased — BB AF K 4
- Interest rate options written — Vi ) 2 HA 4
Total recognised derivative assets/ BIER S RE ERR
(liabilities) held for trading BiTEEE/(BB)

A3

i)

(a)

AT R e

Al TR Rk AT TR ()

The Group and the Bank
AEERARET
Fair values
Notional AYLEE
amount Assets Liabilities
FEEHE BE =R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TERT THER
1,832,083 70,741 (69,960)
2,105,394 1,069 (4,325)
1,517,021 17,454 0
1,515,243 0 (17,454)
6,969,741 89,264 (91,739)
149,103 1,414 0
149,103 0 (1,414)
298,206 1,414 (1,414)
7,214,414 237,401 (260,455)
397,900 2,285 0
200,000 0 (1,506)
7,812,314 239,686 (261,961)
330,364 (355,114)

Fubon Bank #8487 | Annual Report &%k | 2005
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20 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Remaining life of derivative financial instruments

The following table provides an analysis of the
notional amounts of derivatives of the Group and
the Bank by relevant maturity grouping based on
the remaining periods to settlement at the balance

A Ei T H @

(b) A7 A < T H 2 8 AR 0T B

TERAAEERARRITZNMETAZEZES
BEAEREXKBZFBRRARE D 225

sheet date.

2005

i) Foreign exchange derivatives
ii) Equity derivatives

iii) Interest rate derivatives

2004

i) Foreign exchange derivatives
ii) Equity derivatives

iii) Interest rate derivatives

“ZTEF

) NEFTETER
iy REMETR
iy FIETETA

“EENE

) SMNEFTAETAR
iy BEFETR
i) FMEFTETA

Fubon Bank E #BR1T | Annual Report F3§ | 2005

eI
The Group and the Bank
AEBRART
Notional amounts with remaining life of

BUTHSERAz2EREH

Over 1 year
1 year or to 5 years Over 5
Total less —EpE years

BE —FIMUT EREF  HFHLE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR

6,969,741 6,946,499 23,242 0
298,206 298,206 0 0
1,812,314 495,786 6,680,610 635,918

The Group and the Bank

REE QAR
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BATHRER 2 BB SR
Over 1 year
1 year or to 5 years Over 5
Total less —FE years

mE  —FIAT EnfE  AFHNLE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT

5,803,067 5,803,067 0 0
629,606 629,606 0 0
3,180,335 269,843 2,568,410 342,082
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20

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL

INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c)

outstanding derivatives contracts

Trading

Exchange rate contracts

- Forward exchange contracts
- Swaps

- Options purchased

- Options written

Equity option contracts

- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts

- Interest rate swaps
- Interest rate options purchased
- Interest rate options written

Credit risk weighted amounts and replacement costs of

The following is a summary of the contractual
amounts, credit risk-weighted amounts and
replacement costs of each significant type of the
Group’s derivatives outstanding as of 31 December
2004 and 2005. Prior to the adoption of HKAS 39,
these derivative financial
accounted for as off balance sheet items and no
derivative financial assets nor liabilities were
recognised as at 31 December 2004 in respect of
these derivative financial instruments.

instruments were

/I’

Vi
EAH
~RBEEAH
~BHAN
~BABE
S

li

[l

BERERD
—BAH®
— A

GIES=¥
—BHMELH
— AN = A
— i M R A

A4Sk T H @

(c) MRV AT AT H A4 2 A5 58 8 55 b
B L T A

UTRARER _TZENER_FTRF+
“A=T-RZBRERHKRFRITETA
MEHNEER FERRMESBEREEKL
ZHRE - ERRME RS ERIEI95EAT -
HEMESMTAIEEERBRINAR -
HENTESRT AL ERN _TTMFE+ A
=St -AERARITESREERAE -

The Group and the Bank
AEBRART
2005

“2ERE

Credit risk

weighted
Contractual amounts  Replacement
amounts FERR costs
EHEH nELHE EERA
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER

1,832,083 4,022 70,741
1,686,468 1,890 1,052
1,517,021 9,219 17,454
1,515,243 N/A N/A
6,550,815 15,131 89,247
149,103 559 1,414
149,103 N/A N/A
298,206 559 1,414
5,154,846 32,488 119,736
200,000 501 1,506
200,000 N/A N/A
5,554,846 32,989 121,242
12,403,867 48,679 211,903
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20 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL MM T H @
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(¢)  Credit risk weighted amounts and replacement costs of () MARVEZMETHA A2 S Kk

outstanding derivatives contracts (continued) £ N TE AR ()
The Group and the Bank
AEBR AT
2004

ZEEMF

Credit risk

weighted
Contractual amounts  Replacement
amounts EERR costs

aNEE  mEEE  EEKA
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000
TEL TR THEL

Trading RZ
Exchange rate contracts EEAH
- Forward exchange contracts - RBEXLH 1,296,388 1,061 107,045
- Swaps —-HHEY 452,508 2,263 0
- Options purchased —EAHE 589,805 452 5,084
- Options written — b 588,868 N/A N/A
2,927,569 3,776 112,129
Equity option contracts BREMBES L
- Options purchased N 314,803 400 1,481
- Options written — b 314,803 N/A N/A
629,606 400 1,481
3,557,175 4,176 113,610
Hedging Eapii
Exchange rate contracts EEAH
- Swaps —-HEHEY 2,875,498 8,697 14,730
Interest rate contracts FIREH
- Interest rate swaps —EHNEEH 3,180,335 24,298 103,516
6,055,833 32,995 118,246
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20 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c)

Credit risk weighted amounts and replacement costs of

outstanding derivatives contracts (continued)

Derivatives arise from forward, swap and option
transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign
exchange, interest rate and equity markets. The
contractual amounts of these instruments disclosed
in this note indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at 31 December 2004 and 2005;
they do not represent amounts at risk. Embedded
derivatives are not included in the above tables.

The trading transactions include positions arising
from the execution of trade orders from customers
and transactions taken to hedge these positions. In
2004, the hedging contracts were used to hedge
the Group’s own exposure to market risks as part
of its asset and liability management. As a result of
the adoption of HKAS 39, these contracts do not
meet the criteria for hedge accounting and have
been re-designated as trading derivatives. Fair
values of favourable and unfavourable derivative
financial instruments are recognised as the Group’s
derivative financial assets and liabilities respectively
and the corresponding changes in fair values have
been recognised in the income statement since 1
January 2005.

The replacement costs and credit risk-weighted
amounts of the off-balance sheet exposures
disclosed in part (b) and (c) of this note do not take
into account the effects of bilateral netting
arrangements. They are assessed in accordance
with the HKMA’s guidelines which implement the
Basle agreement on capital adequacy. Replacement
cost represents the cost of replacing all contracts
which have a positive value when marked to
market. The credit risk-weighted amount refers to
the amount as computed in accordance with the
Third Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance
on capital adequacy and depends on the status of
the counterparty and the maturity characteristics.
The credit risk-weights used range from 0% to
100% for contingent liabilities and commitments,
and from 0% to 50% for exchange rate and interest
rate contracts.

MAELB TR @

(c)

W R CF R A A TR A 2 AR B o
EWMEEERA ()

ITETADRAARKEESNE - M ERARAT
SETEY  RHRRRRSMESL o KK
ARBECRETAGHNSERTERN _ZF
MER—ZTTRF+_A=+—BZARAXR
28 MY TRREARZER - MARITE
TERINRERA -

BEERZBRARFPHUTEEERTZRER
AABHZERR IR - R_TZTMFA
HHREOTDBURERAEE 2TIZRR - 5
HEERBBERZ 80 - ARKERTE
SRFEREI - ZFANRENAHHE
SHREIAZBBGRNE  CBERBIERS
RgztT#TA - B—TTRF—A—HE "
AFEESEHRREBZITESRTED 5
HRAAEEZTESREENREE - £
B RAFEEZHTORNRERPER -

RAWEEO) RC)DBHIEBEZEEABRN
SNEEZEERAREERRINESETE
AREEFHEAETHEIVE c ZEEHETY
BEEEATEERHBERNEBERATRE A
HZeERES - EEXRATEEENAE N
MR EeEEREZAHKAE - EERR
MiES IR RIBERITEGOINE =atE
2R RG TR SR T o BBR i 17 5T
il - ARSABEREAEZEERBRINEL
RAO%BE100% ' MAREZRRFEREL 2
BB XA B0%ZE50% °
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21

IMPAIRMENT

(a)

ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS

Advances to customers less impairment

Gross advances to customers

Impairment allowances

— Collective impairment
allowance/general provision

- Individual impairment allowance
/specific provision

RPENBER
HERE
—-GARERE/
—REFBE
—ERRERE/
BRI ESRE

Movement in impairment allowances on advances to

customers

At 1 January 2005 (restated)

Impairment allowances charged/
(released) to income statement

Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years

At 31 December 2005

R-_ZFRF—A—H (E5I)

RERBRNRRERNER/
(Bm=)

i & 28

EBEFEEME
ERzE

R-_ZER&E+_A
=4=F
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(@) %5 8K
The Group The Bank
x5E KRBT
2005 2004 2005 2004
“ETRE —TTME Z—BTRF _—TTNHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THEL TERT THET
21,544,382 18,218,573 18,354,882 15,405,354
(76,115) (145,816) (58,537) (123,321)
(92,701) (70,458) (68,222) (51,587)
21,375,566 18,002,299 18,228,123 15,230,446
(b) %7 5K IR AF 43 445 5 )
The Group The Bank
X5E KET

Individual Collective Individual Collective
impairment  impairment  impairment impairment
allowance allowance allowance allowance
18 5 A & REHE 18 B & R ERE
Bk Bt B BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET THT TET
81,896 106,056 62,861 81,085
9,694 (29,941) (3,361) (22,548)
(41,852) 0 (31,447) 0
42,963 0 40,169 0
92,701 76,115 68,222 58,537
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21

ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS
IMPAIRMENT (continued)

(c)

Movement in provisions for bad and doubtful debts

At 1 January 2004

R-_ZEME—F—H

Net charge to the income statement 47z5 % M7 15

Amounts written off
Recoveries of advances written off
years in previous

At 31 December 2004

HWELE
EBEFE
EHERER 2R

RZZEMEFE+=-A=1+—H

Advances to customers analysed by industry sector

The following economic sector analysis is based on
the categories and definitions used by the HKMA:

Gross advances for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport equipment
- Others
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of flats in the
Home Ownership Scheme and
Private Sector Participation Scheme
- Loans for the purchase of other
residential properties
- Credit card advances
- QOthers

Trade finance
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong

Gross advances to customers

EREERANESEE
Tz
-MEER
-MERE
-EREE
-REER
-HERTEX
-REX
-EHLEGRR
—Eth
fEA
-BEIEERLEE
il RILAZE
EE 8 ETHER
-BEABEE
UELILE
—ERARER
-Efh

2584
EEH MR
nEHE

EFENAE

% P B ORAE )

(o) RBEHRH M 52 B

The Group The Bank
x5 KB AT

Specific General Specific General
5 —& 4 5l —&
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTAET THET TET FTET
75,567 126,145 54,282 106,463
31,493 19,671 14,085 16,858
(94,868) 0 (74,138) 0
58,266 0 57,358 0
70,458 145,816 51,587 123,321

(d) FATESBHE P K

A TEBETEDMIRESERERNAR

RES :

The Group The Bank

iS4 | KA

2005 2004 2005 2004
“2215f C—ZTME CZEZRE C"TIQNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TETL TER TET
28,135 113,061 217,208 112,197
3,963,801 3,322,410 3,944,130 3,296,642
313,227 201,525 312,157 201,264
159,616 59,730 159,616 59,409
101,064 107,505 82,610 85,264
4,174,292 2,227,544 2,185,004 409,770
684,127 502,927 74,885 62,060
2,047,464 1,952,865 1,805,449 1,685,908
1,461 17,974 1,461 17,974
1,503,104 7,729,150 1,479,857 7,686,612
478,553 484,604 478,553 484,604
952,404 610,544 823,474 456,351
20,407,248 17,329,839 17,374,404 14,558,055
614,629 360,372 614,629 360,372
522,505 528,362 365,849 486,927
21,544,382 18,218,573 18,354,882 15,405,354
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21 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS 2 78 KU AE )
IMPAIRMENT (continued)
(e) Impaired advances to customers (e) & FWHER
The Group
xK
2005 2004
“EERF ZEENF
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %

TET HAL TR =W

Gross impaired advances WEETESE 213,133 0.99 257,818 1.42
Individual impairment allowances R EEREDL
made against impaired loans #0181 R B B (92,701) (70,458)
120,432 187,360
The Bank
VN )
2005 2004
“EELE —TENF
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %

TET B TR =W

Gross impaired advances BEEREHE 157,520 0.86 196,613 1.28
Individual impairment allowances  FtR{E &2 H
made against impaired loans ok ERIDERERE 3= (68,222) (51,587)
89,298 145,026
i As a percentage of gross advances to customers. i. REFENMBEZ B -
Impaired advances are individually assessed loans BB E RO E R IR R E R EE & m /A & R
with objective evidence of impairment on an FHEEER -

individual basis.

Non-performing advances stated in prior year REFUBREANI R ZTIBITEHNERE
financial statements are loans on which interest is FEBEXFEILERFZER - TEITAENE
being suspended or on which interest accrual has R EAUR EERIRE — RN - AER
ceased. Non-performing advances are presented in L #R o

the same category of impaired advances above to
facilitate comparison.
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21 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS
IMPAIRMENT (continued)

(f)

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts

Advances to customers include net investment in
motor and vehicles and equipment leased to
customers under finance leases and hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance
leases. The contracts usually run for an initial
period of 3 to 5 years, with an option for acquiring
the leased asset at nominal value. The total
minimum lease payments receivable under finance
leases and hire purchase contracts and their
present values at the year end are as follows:

Total minimum lease payments HEHEEFH AL 5

due: ZEHER A

— within 1 year ——ENR

- after 1 year but within - —FBRERENA
5 years

- after 5 years ~-hF L%

Interest income relating to B R KR 5 B
future periods 2 BUA

Present value of the minimum HEREEH 2B E
lease payment receivable
Unguaranteed residual value ~ EREFIHEE
Collective impairment allowance ?é/ BRE
Individual impairment allowance {8 31l 5 & & {5
Provision for bad and REREE
doubtful debts

Net investment in finance lease R ERBETHE 2 55

% P B )

ol B R L A 2 4R

BRTRFPZERBEBRERERERARME
HEFHE s HABENA TR ZABERREE
WEFE - GHNT—REBH=ZR1F
EREHEREEHMEREEZEERE - B
EREHERABAYVEK  REREER
BREERRNFEBZ2REDT ¢

The Group The Bank
S KB AT
2005 2004 2005 2004

—$TEF -PIMF -FETEF "TINF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TAT TER TAT

1,268,802 1,101,182 212,190 54,997
1,309,098 1,095,738 253,878 96,722
378,900 164,111 0 0

2,956,800 2,361,031 466,068 151,719

(389,177) (181,353) (38,012) (12,399)

2,567,623 2,179,678 428,056 139,320

0 0 0 0
(16,558) 0 (2,610) 0
(15,146) 0 (293) 0

0 (11,957) 0 (1,320)

2,535,919 2,167,721 425,153 138,000
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21 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS
IMPAIRMENT (continued)

(f)  Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase

contracts (continued)

The maturity profile of the present value of the
minimum lease payments before provision is as

follows:

Within 1 year —F R

After 1 year but within —ENBRERFEAR
5 years

After 5 years HETA

Fubon Bank E #BR1T | Annual Report F3§ | 2005

&P S WA )

() REEME RGN BEFH @)

BRENREREESREZHRARN DT

The Group The Bank
x5 REAT
2005 2004 2005 2004

“2RRF —TTWE -TRIFE _TTQNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

1,136,832 1,012,401 188,723 48,244
1,175,053 1,028,866 239,333 91,076
255,738 138,411 0 0

2,567,623 2,179,678 428,056 139,320
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22 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE/NON-
TRADING SECURITIES

Listed debt securities at fair value
- Listed in Hong Kong
- Listed outside Hong Kong

Unlisted debt securities at fair value
— Treasury bills (including
Exchange Fund Bills)
- Certificates of deposit
— Debt securities

Equity shares at fair value
- Listed in Hong Kong
- Unlisted

Total available-for-sale/
non-trading securities

LIHEHEFZLFER
-REEL®
—REBN LT

FLEMEHEF<DFEER
-BE%

(BEIEESFER)
—ERE

- BHES

BREZRFER
-REEL®
— LM

IR R B E R

The Group The Bank
X5E KRAT

2005 2004 2005 2004
—$%IF -TEMF -RVIF -TIOF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER THEL TERT FTHET
1,541,072 1,652,927 1,541,072 1,652,927
1,688,178 1,706,869 1,688,178 1,706,869
3,229,250 3,359,796 3,229,250 3,359,796
6,924,752 5,958,550 6,924,752 5,958,550
373,175 499,007 373,175 499,007
2,898,895 2,180,354 2,898,895 2,180,354
10,196,822 8,637,911 10,196,822 8,637,911
13,426,072 11,997,707 13,426,072 11,997,707
88,098 61,477 87,935 61,401
9,591 24,043 9,591 24,043
97,689 85,520 97,526 85,444
13,523,761 12,083,227 13523598 12,083,151
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22

23

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE/NON-
TRADING SECURITIES (continued)

The available-for-sale/non-trading securities are issued by:

Central governments and HR TR R AR RT
central banks

Public sector entities NEKE

Banks and other financial institutions ~ $217 J2 H & Bl # 1

Corporate entities %

Following the adoption of HKAS 39, a portfolio of non-
trading investments with a value of HK$691,125,000
was re-designated as other financial instruments
designated as at fair value through profit or loss on 1
January 2005. There was no such designation in 2004
as retrospective application of HKAS 39 is not permitted.

INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED
COMPANY

Unlisted shares, at cost
Advances g%

Less: Impairment allowance on unlisted shares & : 3E F IR 1D 2 B E &
m— e A

ERZRERRE

Impairment allowance for advances to an
associated company

The Bank owns 40% (2004: 40%) of the issued shares
capital of IBA Finance Corporation, which is incorporated
in the Philippines. The principal activity of the associated
company is the provision of financing and leasing
services in the Philippines. The Group has not equity
accounted for the investments in the associated company
in view of the immaterial amount involved.

Fubon Bank E #BR1T | Annual Report F3§ | 2005

it B IERER B B
o R0 )

AR EESFERFER S MG E S BHIATHE

ESh

2005 2004 2005 2004
—2FnF _TTNF -BBIF _FTTHF
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
TER THT TR THET
9720465 8,852,798 9720465 8852798
313065 966,704 313065 966,704
2013700 1,432,787 2013700 1,432,787
1476531 830,938 1476368 830,862
13523761 12,083,227 13523598 12,083,151

LMD - BEAE

RENEE SR FE39551% © (B{E3%691,125,000
BILZIERERGHBR2REHRE  R=ZEZT R
F—A—BAREFINAEAFEETEMABR
EvHMERMT A - ANEBS ST ERF395 T
BRPER RS TNFETEZSENHE -

Wi o wl B &
The Group and the Bank
AEERART

2005 2004
—2BIF  ZFTMAF
HK$'000 HK$’000
TR AL
5,761 5,761
8,778 8,864
(5,761) (5,761)
(2,308) (2,216)
6,470 6,648

RRTHEBEIEREZMA L ZIBA Finance
Corporation 40% (= ZZPUF : 40%) B EITIA o
ZHMERNBZ EBEBEANIFFABTREME KA
ERT - ARNIREABITEKN @ MAEETER
REFREESTEERZBE R ZKRE -
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24 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES B & 2 ] &
The Bank
AR AT
2005 2004
—E2ERE —EEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FAET
Unlisted shares, at cost ELEMRG @ KA E 118,751 118,505
All principal subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank. 2HEZWBAREBHARITEERES - @RS
Details of principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2005 ITZEMBRAR_EETRF+-_A=+—HZE
are as follows: BIEFMn R
Issued and fully % of Net profit
paid-up ordinary ownership for the year
share capital interest held 2005
ERTRAR Fis ZZFREE  Principal activities
ERRA REBIL Al FEEER
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong ~ REBHMH LR EfE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) EHEE (BE) HK$65,000,000 100% HK$77,165,000  Deposittaking and finance
Limited BRAR 65,000,000/ 1T 7716500087  EXRERRHK
Fubon (Hong Kong) Trustee EHEB T HK$5,000,000 100% HK$60,000  Trustee services
Limited BRAR 5,000,000% 7T 60,0008  {REERE
Fubon Securities (Hong Kong) EREH (BB HK$8,000,000 100% HK$26,033,000  Securities broking
Limited BRAT 8,000,0007% 7T 260330008  EHERL
Fubon Fund Management EHESLER HK$8,000,000 100%  HK$790,000  Fund management
(Hong Kong) Limited (B#)BRATF 8,000,0007% 7T 79000087 AEER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Fubon Nominees HK$200 100% HK$10,000  Nominees services
Limited (Hong Kong) Limited 2008 7T 100005  KEARH
Incorporated and operating in Vanuatu RESEZMALKEF
Fubon Bank Vanuatu Limited Fubon Bank Vanuatu US$4,000,000 100% US$122,000  Finance
Limited 4,000,000% 7T 122000570 Bt
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FIXED ASSETS

The Group

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2005
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2005
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2005
Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2005

Net book value
At 31 December 2005

At 31 December 2004

Notes to the Financial Statements

B 5 i i M Rk

)_)_’ Y,
] 2 & A
A< 4K JH|
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises X\ - £ E Total
LIES R PR
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FA& T FETT FE& T
R AS{E = fE B
R-_ZEZETRF—H—H 1,168,853 390,627 1,559,480
NE 0 42,445 42,445
inl= (36,110)  (17,654) (53,764)
R-_ZEZERF+_A=+—8H 1,132,743 415,418 1,548,161
B2t E
R-_ZEZETRF—H—H 104,981 249,789 354,770
FRITE 13,084 47,604 60,688
HEZER (3,351)  (14,784)  (18,135)
R-_ZEZERF+_A=+—8H 114,714 282,609 397,323
BREFE
R-_ZEZERF+_A=+—8H 1,018,029 132,809 1,150,838
R-_ZEENF+_-_F=+—H 1,063,872 140,838 1,204,710
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25 FIXED ASSETS (continued) fé g }%13 (%)
The Group A £ E
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises Rl « & Total
ES nxﬁ B

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THET TAET TAT

Cost or valuation ﬁEZME:X.h{EfE

At 1 January 2004 R—EENF—H—H 1,180,993 361,422 1,542,415
Additions RE 0 52,176 52,176
Disposals HeE (12,140) (22,971) (35,111)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZZEZENF+_—_A=+—H 1,168,853 390,627 1,559,480
Accumulated depreciation RItITE

At 1 January 2004 R_ZEZENFE—F—H 93,279 224,797 318,076
Charge for the year F R % 13,354 46,836 60,190
Released on disposal HEZIR® (1,652) (21,844) (23,496)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZZEZENF+_—_A=+—H 104,981 249,789 354,770
Net book value REEE

At 31 December 2004 R-_ZEZENF+_—_A=+—H 1,063,872 140,838 1,204,710
At 31 December 2003 R-ZZEZE=F+_-_A=+—H 1,087,714 136,625 1,224,339
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25

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The Bank

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2005
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2005

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2005
Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2005

Net book value
At 31 December 2005

At 31 December 2004

)_)_’ Y,
EE R )
VNS )
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises X\ - £ E Total
LIES R PR
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FA& T FETT FE& T
R AS{E = fE B
R-_ZEZRFE—HF—H 1,132,104 388,935 1,521,039
NE 0 42,400 42,400
== (36,110)  (17,655) (53,765)
R-EERE+=-_A=+—8H 1,095,994 413,680 1,509,674
B2t E
RN-_ZEZEZRE—HF—H 101,904 248,428 350,332
FRITE 12,759 47,429 60,188
HEZER (3,350)  (14,783)  (18,133)
R-_ZEZERF+_A=+—8H 111,313 281,074 392,387
BRME R E
RN-_ZEERE+_A=+—H 984,681 132,606 1,117,287
RN-_ZEENE+_—_A=+—H 1,030,200 140,507 1,170,707
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25 FIXED ASSETS (continued) fé g }%13 (%)
The Bank SR AT
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises Rffh + £ & Total
ES nxﬁ B

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THET TAET TAT

Cost or valuation ﬁEZME:X.h{EfE

At 1 January 2004 R_ZEZENFE—F—H 1,144,244 359,738 1,503,982
Additions RE 0 52,168 52,168
Disposals HeE (12,140) (22,971) (35,111)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZZEZENF+_—_A=+—H 1,132,104 388,935 1,521,039
Accumulated depreciation RItITE

At 1 January 2004 R-_ZEZTWNFE—HF—H 90,527 223,620 314,147
Charge for the year FRHT % 13,029 46,652 59,681
Released on disposal HEZIR® (1,652) (21,844) (23,496)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZZEZENF+_—_A=+—H 101,904 248,428 350,332
Net book value REEE

At 31 December 2004 R-_ZEZENF+_—_A=+—H 1,030,200 140,507 1,170,707
At 31 December 2003 R-ZZEZE=F+_-_A=+—H 1,053,717 136,118 1,189,835
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25 FIXED ASSETS (continued) /?HF: g )%13 (%)
The net book value of premises comprises: MEZETDFERRE
The Group The Bank
r5E K17
2005 2004 2005 2004

“2%1F _TTEF C-BRIF C—TTEF
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
TAR TRT TER TR

Premises held in Hong Kong REEZEHE
- Long term leases (over 50 years) -REEE(BBATE) 683,317 833,719 649,969 800,047
- Medium term leases (10 -50 years) —HHAE (+FERT5F) 334,712 230,153 334,712 230,153

1,018,029 1,063,872 984,681 1,030,200

The net book value of those premises which have been IWABEBERNEM 2 EHEZREFELSZ
stated in the balance sheet at valuation would have been EEMEZKABERRGTINE :

as follows had they been stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation:

The Group and the Bank

AEBRAET
2005 2004
—¥¥EE _—TEME
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FHET
Net book value at 31 December Rt+t-—A=+—HzEmFEE 16,000 16,405

26 DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS  $RA7 ] 3£ J H fih 4 Bl B i =

AND OTHER FINANCIAL 7ok I 45 i
INSTITUTIONS
The Group The Bank
AEE KB
2005 2004 2005 2004

“2%1F _TTEF C-BRIF C—TTEF
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
TAR TRT TER TR

Deposits and balances from banks ~ $17 R R Al i 2 75

and authorised institutions &1 0 938,399 3,922,766 938,352 3,922,766
Deposits and balances with the REZCRERRZ
Hong Kong Monetary Authority FREES 257,392 176,219 257,392 176,219

1,195,791 4,098,985 1,195,744 4,098,985
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27

28

29

145

DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS % Pk
The Group The Bank
rEE KB
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EZHE —TETQNFE CZZZHE C—TTMF
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TEL THET FEL
Demand deposits and current EERARFR
accounts 3,646,745 9,441,922 3,646,745 9,441,922
Savings deposits HEFR 674,688 840,874 674,688 840,874
Call deposits AR 1,767,760 1,639,572 1,767,333 1,639,151
Time deposits EHER 26,453917 18,163,362 25669375 17,434,345
32,543,110 30,085,730 31,758,141 29,356,292
4o p
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED O 817 17 K i
The Group and the Bank
REBRAREIT
2005 2004
—EEHE —EEMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHE T TH& T
3 months or less but not = @A A T HEES
repayable on demand BB 38 51 1,078,391 456,562
1 year or less but over 3 months —FHATHE=ZRA N E 1,347,650 1,511,350
5 years or less but over 1 year AFEHATHE—FNE 1,379,300 400,000
3,805,341 2,367,912
TRADING LIABILITIES R o RHEZ AME
The Group and the Bank
AEBRAERIT
2005 2004
—ZEERF —ZETF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FETT
Short positions in Exchange INEESRE BEHEZ
Fund Bills/Notes BE 359,289 2,237,272
Accounts payable under 1R 5 [0 B8 175 =
repurchase agreement JE 15 578 766,245 0
1,125,534 2,237,272
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30 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE HEAEENHTEHR
SHEET
(a) Current taxation in the balance sheet represents: (a) BEAMBRNZAEERIEL :
The Group The Bank
rE KRBT
2005 2004 2005 2004

“$TEF "PINF -FETEF —TINF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TEE  TEET  TET  T#x

Provision for Hong Kong Profits FERNBENEHEE
Tax for the year 32,798 39,902 12,291 17,065
Provisional Profits Tax paid EREHFEHR (30,697) (17,495) (13,569) 0
2,101 22,407 (1,278) 17,065
Balance of Profits Tax provision RBEFENEH
relating to prior years BEEH 552 2,307 505 (3,596)
2,653 24,714 (773) 13,469
Representing: & :
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable A 4t[el 2 B B & FIEHi (774) 0 (173) 0
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax &8 M5 H B & 3,427 24,714 0 13,469
2,653 24,714 (773) 13,469
The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable AIRE R EHFIESERITN —FANEE °
are expected to be settled within 1 year and are WWEIEE 2 RIREEERAE REMEE ]
included in the “Accrued interest and other accounts” RIEMmEERBEIA -

and “Other accounts and liabilities” respectively.
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30 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE

SHEET (continued)

KEABERNNE/R @

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) O e TR AR AT B JE A I K
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) R EERBERNERZECHEEE, (8
recognised in the consolidated balance sheet and B 2 SHEKE D RFAZZEEHIOT -
the movement during the year are as follows:
The Group
S 1]
Revaluation
General Specific of available-
Depreciation provision/  provision/ -for-sale/
allowances in Defined  Collective  Individual non-trading
excess of related benefit impairment impairment Cash securities
depreciation scheme  allowance  allowance rebate AEHiE/  Revaluation
BA assets -# B adjustment k1 of
BEBNEN TERA BE/56 BE/BH BEEE  Talsses XZAE  premises Other Total
HERHE HEHEE HERE HAERR BB HAERE BEER UNXER i By
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TET TET TET TER TER TER TER TER
At 1 January 2004 R=ZEMF-A—-H (11,938) (2,899) 22,093 0 0 1,949 (580) (7,677) 0 948
(Charged)/credited to SalERZ
consolidated income (Zh)/
statement g 767 0 3,447 0 0 (1,949) 0 130 0 2,395
Credited to reserves (Note 33) & B ([i3£33) 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,504 394 0 1,898
At 31 December 2004 RZZEME
+ZA=+t-H (11,171) (2,899) 25,540 0 0 0 924 (7,153) 0 5,241
Deferred tax adjustments BEEREARARE
due to change in SHBRAEM
accounting policies IfERA X
charged to equity 0 0 (6,976) 2,002 (6,059) 0 0 0 543 (10,490)
At 1 January 2005 (restated) R -ETRE
—A—B(&j3) (11,171 (2,899) 18,564 2,002 (6,059) 0 924 (7,153) 543 (5,249)
At 1 January 2005 RZZ2ZRE
—A-8 (11,171) (2,899) 18,564 2,002 (6,059) 0 924 (7,153) 543 (5,249)
(Charged)/credited GalERL
to consolidated (%) /#E
income statement 2,800 0 (5,244) (2,002) 2,781 0 0 121 (182) (1,726)
Credited to reserves (Note 33) (/& (fi1:133) 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,647 0 0 9,647
At 31 December 2005 RZZZR%F
+-A=+-A (8,371) (2,899) 13,320 0 (3,278) 0 10,571 (7,032) 361 2672

Fubon Bank #8487 | Annual Report &%k | 2005

147



148

Notes to the Financial Statements

B 5 i i M Rk

30
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INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE
SHEET (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

(continued)

At 1 January 2004

(Charged)/credited to
consolidated income
statement

Credited to reserves (Note 33)

At 31 December 2004

Deferred tax adjustments
due to change in
accounting policy

charged to equity

At 1 January 2005 (restated)

At 1 January 2005

(Charged)/credited
to consolidated
income statement
Credited to reserves (Note 33)

At 31 December 2005

RZZZmF
-A-A
RelERZ
(%) /&
R (H3E33)
RZBEME
+-A=1+-H
EEBBEAERE
SHRRAR
5 R AR X i

R-2ZR%F
—A—R (&%)

i
—A—H
BARERZ
(%) /&K
R (H3E33)
RZ%%h
ZA=

= S
+ +-A

EEABENNIBH @

(b) L 2 0 ORI A (4%)
The Bank
KR

Revaluation

General Specific of available-

Depreciation provision/  provision/ forsale/

allowances in Defined  Collective Individual non-trading

excess of related benefit impairment impairment Cash securities

depreciation scheme  allowance  allowance rebate At HiE/  Revaluation
BiA assets -# B adjustment FHE of
BBNEN TERA BE/H6 BE/AH BELEE  Talsses XZAE  premises Other Total
FERKE HHEE HERE HERE ZBE HEERE BEER NXER Hit b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET TET TET TET TER TER TER TER TER
(11,151) (2,899) 18,648 0 0 1,949 (580) (7,677) 0 (1,710)
773 0 2,955 0 0 (1,949) 0 130 0 1,909
0 0 0 0 0 0 1,504 394 0 1,898
(10,378) (2,899) 21,603 0 0 0 924 (7,153) 0 2,097
0 0 (7,409) 1,973 (6,059) 0 0 0 543 (10,952)
(10,378) (2,899) 14,194 1,973 (6,059) 0 924 (7,153) 543 (8,855)
(10,378) (2,899) 14,194 1973 (6,059) 0 924 (7,153) 543 (8,855)
2815 0 (3,950) (1,973) 2,781 0 0 121 (182) (388)
0 0 0 0 0 0 9,647 0 0 9,647
(7,563) (2,899) 10,244 0 (3278) 0 10,571 (7,032) 361 404
2005
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30 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE BEABRBZENHER @
SHEET (continued)
(c) Deferred tax assets and liabilities unrecognised (c) AR Z IE AL BLIE % A I A&
The Group has no material unrecognised deferred AEEBR-_ZEERAF+-_A=1+—HKEBE
tax asset or liability as at 31 December 2005 ARBERZEERBEERAGE (ZEZN
(2004: HK$Nil). FTHET) o
The Group The Bank
rKE AE1T
2005 2004 2005 2004

—2FnF _—TTNF -BBIF _TTHF
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
TER THT TR TBT

Net deferred tax asset recognised ~ REEEBERNER

on the balance sheet EERBEEFE 2,687 5,276 404 2,097
Net deferred tax liability recognised ~ REE & ERNHER
on the balance sheet EERBEEFHE (15) (35) 0 0
2,672 5,241 404 2,097
31 SHARE CAPITAL Jie A

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive LTAREE ABRETRWEAR S REENAIETT
dividends from time to time and are entitled to one vote ZHRRERE EHRERE—F - TEETBERYE AR
per share at a general meeting of the Bank. All ordinary TZHRBEBEEZEREHAL -

shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual

assets.
The Bank
4R AT
2005 2004
—E2ERE —EEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
Authorised A TERA
1,406,592,000 (2004: 1,406,592,000) 1,406,592,000/% (ZZEZ 4
ordinary shares of HK$1 each 1,406,592,000%) F R EE1E T
Z B 1,406,592 1,406,592
Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid BREITRGR 2 TBRA
At 1 January and at the end of the year R—A—BRRER 1,172,160 1,172,160
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32 SHARE PREMIUM

The application of the share premium account is
governed by section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

33 RESERVES

The Group

At 1 January 2004
Profit after tax for the year
Realisation of revaluation
surplus of
non-trading securities
Net change in fair value
of non-trading securities
Deferred taxation
(Note 30(b))
Dividend approved in
respect of the
previous financial year
Interim dividend paid

At 31 December 2004

RZZETMFE—-F—H

FRBRHEEF
EHERZA
BEEZ
EfBHER
EHERZBRES
FATEEE
BRI IR
(i z£30(b))
B@BzE—0H
FERE

Bk HRR S

R-_ZZMEF
+=H=+—8°

Fubon Bank E #BR1T | Annual Report F3§ | 2005

B A v (Y
&
& o

s ER 2 EBRAXEE(RFED) E 48BIKEL

T EE
Capital Investment
redemption Regulatory revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
BABE R E EERE REEMEE R 88 7l ik
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET THET THET THET
372,000 0 2,739 1,487,494 1,862,233
0 0 0 300,388 300,388
0 0 (1,333) 0 (1,333)
0 0 (7,260) 0 (7,260)
0 0 1,504 394 1,898
0 0 0 (304,762) (304,762)
0 0 0 (70,330) (70,330)
372,000 0 (4,350) 1,413,184 1,780,834
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33 RESERVES (continued)

The Group

At 1 January 2005
As previously reported
Adjustments due to
changes in
accounting policies

As restated

Profit after tax for the year

Realisation of revaluation
surplus of
available-for-sale
securities

Net change in fair value
of available-for-sale
securities

Deferred taxation
(Note 30(b))

Dividend paid in respect
of the previous
financial year

Interim dividend paid

Establishment of
regulatory reserve

At 31 December 2005

151

fili # 2)

IRE
Capital Investment
redemption Regulatory revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
ERBEERE LERE REEGRE RERT “m
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT THER TERT TET THER
R-_EZRF—F—H
ARIRE 372,000 0 (4350) 1413184 1,780,834
SHBRED
AL
0 0 0 49,462 49,462
B3 372,000 0 (4,350) 1462646 1,830,296
ENBREEET 0 0 0 241,441 241,441
AEEEESF
BEHBHER
0 0 (4,234) 0 (4,234)
A& &
FATEEED
0 0 (50,904) 0 (50,904)
BT
(K7 5E30(b)) 0 0 9,647 0 9,647
B2 E—8H
FERE
0 0 0 (128,938) (128,938)
BRI B 0 0 0 (70,330) (70,330)
RETERE
0 107,722 0 (107,722) 0
R-_EZTRF
+-RA=1+—"H 372,000 107,722 (49,841) 1,397,097 1,826,978
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33

RESERVES (continued)

The Bank
At 1 January 2004 RZZZME-A—AH
Profit after tax for the year 4 P[4 7 14 i 7
Realisation of revaluation ~ JE#{EX 5
surplus of non-trading B@@Esz
securities EfEBER
Net change in fairvalue ~ JEHER ZHRBRESH
of nontrading securites  FATEEEH
Deferred taxation BRI
(Note 30(b)) (Kt aE30(b)
Dividend approved in BERBE—0H
respect of the FERE
previous financial year
Interim dividend paid Bk HR S
At 31 December 2004 RZZZME
+-A=+—H

Fubon Bank E #BR1T | Annual Report F3§ | 2005

fiti e a2)
IR T
Capital Investment
redemption Regulatory revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
EAEO A ET R REEMRRER RERM X
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHT FHET FHET
372,000 0 2,739 1,189,282 1,564,021
0 0 0 193,805 193,805
0 0 (4,333) 0 (1,333)
0 0 (7,260) 0 (7,260)
0 0 1,504 394 1,898
0 0 0 (304,762) (304,762)
0 0 0 (70,330) (70,330)
372,000 0 (4,350) 1,008,389 1,376,039
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33 RESERVES (continued) 1% {% (#&)
The Bank IR T
Capital Investment
redemption Regulatory revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
EXBERE EERE REEMFE R E & ok

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TRT TRT TERT TRT

At 1 January 2005 R-_EZRF—F—H
As previously reported EETE S 372,000 0 (4,350) 1,008,389 1,376,039
Adjustments due to SHBKEY
changes in HE
accounting policies 0 0 0 51,640 51,640
As restated E75 372,000 0 (4,350) 1,060,029 1,427,679
Profit after tax for the year 4 M [ %t 7% 4 7l 0 0 0 211,450 211,450
Realisation of revaluation 7] { & &% 2
surplus of ERBHBER
available-for-sale
securities 0 0 (4,234) 0 (4,234)
Net change in fair value of 7] £ i\ & & %
available-for-sale FLATEEED
securities 0 0 (50,904) 0 (50,904)
Deferred taxation BTN
(Note 30(b)) (HtE£30(b) 0 0 9,647 0 9,647
Dividend paid in respect 2R 2 F—FH
of the previous FERS
financial year 0 0 0 (128,938) (128,938)
Interim dividend paid B ER S 0 0 0 (70,330) (70,330)
Establishment of RLETHE
regulatory reserve 0 91,774 0 (91,774) 0
At 31 December 2005 RZZTREF
+-RA=+—-H 372,000 91,774 (49,841) 980,437 1,394,370
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33

RESERVES (continued)

(a)

The capital redemption reserve arose from the
redemption of the Bank’s “A” and “B” preference
shares in 1991 and 1992 out of its retained
earnings. The capital redemption reserve is
undistributable under the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance section 79 C(2) but may be applied by
the Bank in paying up its unissued shares to be
allotted to its members as fully paid bonus shares.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Directors
have proposed a final dividend of 11 Hong Kong
cents per share (2004: 11 Hong Kong cents per
share) amounting to HK$128,938,000 (2004:
HK$128,938,000). This dividend has not been
recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.

Regulatory reserve

The regulatory reserve is an appropriation from
retained earnings and is maintained for the purpose
of paragraph 9 of the Seventh Schedule to the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance to set aside amounts
in respect of losses which the Bank will or may
incur on advances in addition to impairment losses
recognised under HKAS 39. Transfers to and from
the regulatory reserve are made directly through
retained earnings and not the income statement.

Appropriations of the Group’s and the Bank’s
retained earnings of HK$107,722,000 and
HK$91,774,000 respectively have been made as a
regulatory reserve at 31 December 2005.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of available-for-sale
securities held at the balance sheet date and is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies in Note 2(e).

Distributability of reserves

At 31 December 2005, the aggregate amount of
reserves available for distribution to equity
shareholders of the Bank was HK$980,437,000
(2004: HK$1,008,389,000).
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FEHE )

(a)

(c)

EXABORBERE-NNL—FR-—AN_F
BARITZREBENEFEDE Al K [B]E
SERMEL - RIEFE(ARRDDE79C(2)
k- ERBEFEET TR DK - B BAR
TTRABNKHEHE FTERR 2 RETRN Z
PR AVE BB AR ©

REERR  ESEEZRNRERESR
11784l - & 4£128,938,000/8 7T (— ZZTPU4F ¢
TRl - A& $£128,938,000/87T) © % H
BEXTRRNEEBRREEE -

RTE R

EERBERREENZ DK - TR EE (R
TRGPDMREEIRMRIL - UFLAIRTT
BRARIE BB & 5 2E RIS 395% P ad < B E B
BUASME G AT RE 3 4 2 E B R BB TR -
AEREBEZBARBHEREBRE G
FRmIFW R ML -

R-ZEZRF+_A=+—8 AEERR
TEPRIRAEERIRTZREBEFPRE
—IBAERE  Ee8 5 5 45107,722,000
7870 &% 91,774,000% TT ©

REBHFE
REEBEHBRENEERRAZAIHLEES

ZRFEEZRAEHFER - TIRME2e)
PZERERREE -

A DK &

R-ZBEERF+_A=+—08 - KETAH
2k T IR 2 7 15 42538 5 980,437,000 7T
—ZTEPNE : 1,008,389,0007 1) ©
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Jehe =
34 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BaekFEHBSHEE
(a) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow (a) HABERBEZIHERFENIHELSIHEE
statement
The Group
RE
2005 2004
—EEHE —EEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHE T FET
Cash and balances with banks BEMRBETREMEA
and other financial institutions & B RS A5 R 342,221 396,605
Money at call and short notice A REBRFR 9,276,533 4,688,358
Treasury bills with original R =& A A H 2 B EH
maturity within three months 488,164 3,634,889
Placements with banks maturing —Z2+-@AEHz
between one and twelve months, R 17 A 3 R
which mature within three months (B & H#£ 5+ =18 B N 2 &)
from acquisition date 0 466,476
10,106,918 9,186,328
(b)  Reconciliation to the consolidated balance sheet (b) HAEBEEAMBEKZIHIE
The Group
RKE
2005 2004
—EFERF —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHE T FHET
Cash and short term funds HekBHESRBEES
and treasury bills 17,450,165 13,574,799
Placements with banks maturing —Z+-@ARHz
between one and twelve months $R1T R 3 P ER 1,573,939 5,813,775
Amounts shown in the consolidated A& EEBEXRAZ S H
balance sheet 19,024,104 19,388,574
Less: Amounts with an original B RR={EANEE ML
maturity of over
three months (8,917,186) (10,202,246)
Cash and cash equivalents in REBHSRBERANZ
the consolidated HekERRESIBE
cash flow statement 10,106,918 9,186,328
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35

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(a)

Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely
the Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited Retirement
Scheme (“the Scheme”), which incorporates a
defined benefits plan for all its full time employees.
The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group. The Group has
secured Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”)
exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in
accordance with the trust deed governing the
Scheme and based on an independent actuary’s
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial
valuation of the Scheme was at 31 December
2005 and was prepared by Jennifer Chee, Fellow of
the Society of Actuaries of the United States of
America, of William M. Mercer Limited using the
projected unit credit method. The actuarial valuation
indicates that the Group’s obligations under the
Scheme are 98.77% (2004: 98.2%) covered by the
plan assets held by the trustee.

Present value of wholly or

partly funded obligations
Fair value of the Scheme's assets
Unrecognised actuarial losses

Net asset recognised in the
balance sheet & EFE
The Scheme’s assets include ordinary shares
issued by the Bank with a fair value of
HK$5,102,000 (2004: HK$5,885,000).
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1 B B 4k 15 A

(a)

ZATEIEEMAFEE
AR R IEEER

S 08 AR AR il

REBBEIT—IBRKTE  BASHBRT(H
) BRABRKETE ([ZEr8)) BAER
BE2BEERY —BEEENE - Z:rE
MBUSTEAEE - ZitslEERAEEN
BESHATE - AEBEBZEIESEGIME
AES ([RES]) WEREHAL - AT & ThH
REERBEREZTENETRE - LB
VIEERMNERAERELER - ZitElx
B EEEEDR - ZTRAFE+_A=
+—BHi#77 0 AEBEBER A ZE 8 Jennifer
CheelATEFTEMI L LEE A ARE - ZIBE
HEES  AEERBEZEMAEZEME
F298.77%(ZZZ Y4 : 98.2%) ' A& i
SREAFBFEENNEEEESRE -

The Group and the Bank

E2HE N &M AERE

REERBRACEER

AEBRARIT
2005 2004
—2FRF _TTHEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TAT
(175,855) (189,225)
173,690 185,888
18,028 21,870
15,863 18,533

ZAENBEEREAEITERIT 0 AFEE
45,102,000 TR E @ (Z M F
5,885,000# 1) ©
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35

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

2y
nt

(continued)

(b)

(c)

Movements in net asset recognised in the balance (b)

sheet are as follows:

At 1 January

Contributions paid to the Scheme

Expense recognised in the
consolidated income statement
(Note 6)

At 31 December

n—RA—H
T B

e B IRk R )

REEBBERFEEBRRNEEFEZ SN
o

The Group and the Bank

R lRERAE R

M3 b (Kate)

R+=ZA=+—H

Expense recognised in the “Operating expenses — (c)
staff costs” in the consolidated income statement

is as follows:

Current service cost
Interest cost on obligation
Amortisation of actuarial loss
Expected return on

the Scheme’s assets

7N HA AR 75 P A
FAREEZMEKA
BHERERBB

%At 8B EMER IR

The actual loss on the Scheme’s assets for the
year ended 31 December 2005 amounted to
approximately HK$3,391,000 (2004: gain of

HK$10,759,000).

AEBRARST
2005 2004
—22RF —TENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT T
18,533 20,064
15,215 13,994
(17,885) (15,525)
15,863 18,533

RirelRamxkNIEESE —EEKA]I -1
FEEBERMNZLAT

The Group and the Bank

AEERARIT
2005 2004
—EFHFE —TTNOEF
HK$'000 HK$’'000
TR TAT
19,602 16,670
6,646 8,584
343 0
(8,706) (9,729)
17,885 15,525

HE-_ZTTHAF+_A=1+t—HLFE %
sHEIE EERR BB 43,391,000 7T (=
T TP ¢ 10,759,0005 LU 28) ©
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35 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(continued)

(d)

(e)

The principal actuarial assumptions used as at 31
December 2005 are as follows:

Discount rate BRIR &
Long-term rate of return on assets BERBMOHE
Credited rate X

Future salary increases AR S Mg

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees employed under the
jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance
and not previously covered by the Scheme. The
Group participated in an approved MPF scheme
with the Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited
from 1 December 2000 to provide scheme choice
to both existing and new employees. The MPF
scheme is a defined contribution retirement scheme
administered by independent trustees.

Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions
to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant
income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of HK$20,000. Contributions to the scheme
vest immediately.

Fubon Bank E #BR1T | Annual Report F3§ | 2005

e B IR IR R )

(d)

(e)

R-BERE+-_A=+—8 FFRAEXEH
CREE NN

The Group and the Bank
AEBRART

2005 2004
“EERE ZEENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THER THET
4.5% p.a. 4.0% p.a.
BE45% BE40%
5.0% p.a. 5.0% p.a.
BE50% FE5.0%
5.0% p.a. 5.0% p.a.
BE50% F65.0%
3.0% for 2006 2.5% for 2005
“EERER30% —ETRFA25%
3.5% for 2007 3.0% for 2006
“EELER35% —TTAFA3.0%
3.5% for 2008 3.0% for 2007
“EENEA35% —TTLFA3.0%
4.0% thereafter 4.0% thereafter
REHL40% K18 FR4.0%

wHlERTEEFE ([RESFE])

AEB TR B EE RS RE 5 BRI
REZERBHRIEESEAZERM ARG H
At BN EB#TT T —HBRE RS -
AEEH _TTZEF+_A—HEE 28R
BIERERAR —RERABEDSTE
AR B R ARE B IR A8 E - 9%
EFETHEBIREAMEENEREIE
RET &l -

RERESE - BEEREREBAS BT
2 E B BB AELS%HER - AT AR
BAUL A 20,0008 T & EIR - —&EHEHEIEH
R HEREITIARE -
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36 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND
COMMITMENTS

(a)

Credit related commitments and contingencies

Credit related commitments and contingencies
include acceptances, letters of credit, guarantees
and commitments to extend credit. The risk involved
is essentially the same as the credit risk involved
in extending loan facilities to customers. The
contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk
should the contract be fully drawn upon and the
credit default. As the facilities may expire without
being drawn upon, the contract amounts do not

represent expected future cash flows.

Direct credit substitutes EREERNRER
Transaction-related contingencies BRZEBLHINEE
Trade-related contingencies HESEB HINEE
Undrawn loan facilities AERZBRER
— with an original maturity of —RETEHA R D
under 1 year or which are R —F oAl
unconditionally cancellable & A 0 EH
— with an original maturity of —RETEHER A
1 year or over —FHNU L
Forward forward deposits placed RBBHBR

2 B R

@ REBEARHZIAREIRKRER

BEREEMIAERIARE SR NRIEHR
EEZEARERE 5

SA S A S T
RZFER

AJREE R

& EREMAN K
A o TRz BRER ERATFREEER
ZEERBRER - & WBEEY
ERBEEPENSMAERR ZHE - &
REIEIZIE - MA K

2 ith A
ER==l=]

BN TRREFREASRE -

HITR 52

The Group
x5
2005 2004
“EERFE —ZTTNE
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts  Contractual amounts
amounts FERRKR amounts EERR
=¥ okl kx| Croka! G
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TERT TET THET
470,557 470,557 462,247 462,247
109,724 54,862 10,381 5,191
332,256 66,451 252,940 50,588
9,135,831 0 6,129,359 0
587,635 293,818 417,733 208,867
1,155,067 231,013 307,519 61,504
11,791,070 1,116,701 7,580,179 788,397
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36 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND R A E AR @)
COMMITMENTS (continued)

(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (a) HfEEAMEZ AW LKSARER (4)
(continued)
The Bank
R AT
2005 2004

“E2RE —TTNE
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts  Contractual amounts
amounts sERR amounts EERR
=¥ okl kx| Croka! G|

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TER TAT TAT

Direct credit substitutes BEEGEEEAER 478,057 478,057 469,837 469,837
Transaction-related contingencies BRGEMINIEE 109,724 54,862 10,381 5,191
Trade-related contingencies HEZEM . INEE 332,256 54,112 252,940 42,769
Undrawn loan facilities AEDZERER
— with an original maturity of —RETEHER D
under 1 year or which are R —F oAl
unconditionally cancellable B {4 0 BROH 8,978,001 0 5,889,374 0
— with an original maturity of —REEHHBR A
1 year or over —FHNU L 587,635 293,818 417,733 208,867
Forward forward deposits placed ZBBELHHR 1,155,067 231,013 307,519 61,504

11,640,740 1,111,862 7,347,784 788,168

The risk weights used in the computation of credit RBRETEEER R NESE 2 R R NEREE
risk weighted amounts range from 0% to 100%. N F0%ZE 100% °

(b) Lease commitments (b) FHERE
At 31 December, the total future minimum lease R+ZA=+—H  TABUEEEHEET 2
payments under non-cancellable operating leases ARSERNBESBBELOT

are payable as follows:
The Group and the Bank

AEBRARERT
2005 2004
—EEREF —ZETF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FET
— Within one year —FN 18,777 18,017
— Between one and five years —ZhH &M 5,489 15,427
— Over five years —BBAF 0 567
24,266 34,011
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36

37

38

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND
COMMITMENTS (continued)

(c) Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment
outstanding at 31 December not provided for in the
financial statements were as follows:

Contracted for BEFI &4

TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other
fiduciary capacities that result in the holding or placing of
assets on behalf of individuals, trusts, retirement benefit
plans and other institutions. These assets and income
arising thereon are excluded from these financial
statements, as they are not assets of the Group.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group’s
exposure to and its management and control of risks, in
particular, the primary risks associated with its use of
financial instruments:

= credit risk: losses resulting from customer or
counterparty default and arising from credit
exposures in all forms, including settlement risk.

- market risk: exposure to market variables such as
interest rates, exchange rates and equity markets.

- liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is
unable to meet its payment obligations when due,
or that it is unable, on an ongoing basis, to borrow
funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual
or proposed commitments.

AR B R )

() BEAKYE

RTZA=+—BARRIBERENREZH
ARERREIRERENAEZNT :

The Group and the Bank

REBRARET
2005 2004
—EERE —ZETF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FETT
51,071 60,285

17wt 3 %

AEE—RUREAREMIEFEANTOHRKRE
A~ ERE s BREHEF SR EMBERSERFE
BE BRNZFEEREMEEZBWALIFARE
BrBEE BRTERUERBRETIIE -

St 755 e, f A B

7

RG2S EBAEEFEER BR, B2 T
HEFAeMTAGH TERARREHZER
2 S R 2 AR

- FERR: TPIRZFHEFHRFIAMBR
BRmRER  UREREEERR  B1FE4&
R

ISR AR - flmEE

- WHRAR: - E®

REEmE -

- RDEEBERR  ARBEREENKE
FRPRBEITNREE  HBERFEED
15 AR EE B RN IR
RZRABAESR B ABERIERE A
EREMTHNESR -
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38

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

- operational risk: risk arising from matters such as
non-adherence to systems and procedures or from
frauds resulting in financial or reputation loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to
identify and analyze these risks, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls, and to monitor the risks and limits
continually by means of reliable and up-to-date
management and information systems. The Group
continually modifies and enhances its risk management
policies and systems to reflect changes in markets,
products and best practice risk management processes.
The internal auditors also perform regular audits to
ensure compliance with the policies and procedures.

(a)  Credit risk management

This category includes credit and counterparty risks
from loans and advances, issuer risks from the
securities business, counterparty risks from trading
activities and country risks. Credit risk arises from
the potential that a borrower or counterparty will fail
to perform under an obligation. It arises from the
lending, trading, treasury, derivatives and other
activities. The Group identifies and manages credit
risk through its (a) target market definitions, (b)
credit approval process, (c) post-disbursement
monitoring and (d) remedial management
procedures. These policies and procedures are
documented in the Group’s credit policy which
defines the credit extension criteria, the credit
approval authorities delegated from the Board, the
credit monitoring processes, the loan grading
system and provisioning policy.

The credit policy delegates credit approval to the
following in descending order of authority; the
Executive Credit Committee, the Chief Executive
Officer and the Credit Committee.
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38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

The Credit Committee carries out the Bank’s credit
risk management functions. It meets twice a week
and is responsible for approving, advising and
recommending to the Chief Executive the approval
of credit exposures in accordance with the credit
authority limits. The Credit Committee also reviews
and implements measures on credit risk
management and controls and plays a key role in
credit monitoring. In addition, it reviews loans
extended by lending officers and provides guidelines
to all lending officers to assist them in monitoring
the credit risk of the loan portfolio.

The credit departments, Corporate and Retail Risk
Management Unit and Consumer Finance Risk
Management Unit, receive their authority and
delegated responsibilities from the Credit Committee
to provide centralised management of credit risk.
They are responsible for:

- independent evaluation of credit applications,
which covers facility details, credit grade
determination, risk review and analysis and
financial spreads;

- control of cross-border exposures, as well as
those to banks and financial institutions;

- portfolio management of risk concentrations;
- maintenance of the loan grading system; and

- reporting to the Risk Management Committee
regularly on aspects of the loan portfolio. This
includes information on large credit exposures,
industry exposures, country exposures and
levels of bad debt provisioning.

In addition, the Group has also established
guidelines to ensure that each new product is
designed and reviewed by a product committee with
respect to the risks involved, including credit risk.
All relevant departments are required to put in
place the appropriate processes, systems and
controls before the product is approved by the
Asset and Liability Committee.

5o % A B 4 B )

(a)

s B B 4 B ()

ﬁ,\i E2BEARITZEERREETIE-

~EEBEMRITMAEE EEBERE
g&%ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ'ﬂ*gﬂﬁ HZEEREZE LM
T‘Iﬂli@ﬁkﬁ\uiﬁﬁﬁfp% FEZEg
NEMNREREERREERIEH 2B -
EEEERFTEADEEZESEZAG o I -
ZEZESEHEREEMA#MEH Z2EFK WM
ZREEFTIRHERES - BEHESFEZER
HeEZEERR -

=E

Y EERTERITRREERS - H
BEER ﬁEﬁ*B%&%IR%EEi,\E
TR EERRER AETHIRERE :

Fﬁ?,ﬂﬂﬁﬂ

- BYBKEERH BEEEHE £
EREE RRFIBREEZDN

—  EHEENRETRAH RN AR
2

- ERAANER - NEEERRBHET

- EFERFRERL K

- mﬁﬂﬁﬂAmﬁi/\aEiﬁ%%%ﬂé\%
BREREERR - TERR - H
J_L A RERBEREESER -

SESN - AR INE B E BR AR B IR E
mEHERERZEERREHAI R
R (BEEERR) - MBEABZEPIHBA
E@Euﬂu% BERBBZESHAER - BT
EBRTHERE RO REimn o
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38

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(a)  Credit risk management (continued)

Specific policies and measures to address different
kinds of credit related activities are set out below:

(i)

Corporate lending

Corporate lending is generally concentrated
among middle market borrowers. In addition
to the compliance with the Group’s underwriting
standards, credit risk is managed by
conducting a thorough credit evaluation and
obtaining proper approval for the proposed
credit transactions. Subject to the size of the
facility and the risk grading of the borrower,
different extents of credit evaluation and
levels of credit approval are required to
ensure the proper credit risk management
measures are exercised. Credit approval also
takes into account facility structure, tenor, the
repayment ability of the prospective borrower
and available security.

The Group has established limits for exposures
to individual industries and for borrowers and
groups of borrowers, regardless of whether
the credit exposure is in the form of loans or
non-funded exposures. The Group also
undertakes ongoing credit analysis and
monitoring at several levels. The policies and
procedures also take into account the
requirements under the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance and the guidelines issued by the
HKMA with respect to large exposures and
provisioning requirements.

The credit risk management procedures are
designed to promote early detection of
counterparty, industry or product exposures
that require special monitoring. The Corporate
and Retail Risk Management Unit monitors
overall portfolio risk as well as individual
problem loans and potential problem loans on
a regular basis. Relevant management reports
are submitted to the Chief Executive Officer
as well as the Internal Control Department for
their reviews.
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38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Retail credit risk

The Group’s retail credit policy and approval
process are designed to address high volumes
of relatively homogeneous, small value lending
transactions in each retail loan category. Because
of the nature of retail banking, the credit policies
are based primarily on statistical analyses of
risks with respect to different products and types
of customers. The Consumer Finance Risk
Management Unit is responsible for conducting
regular monitoring of the retail credit risks. They
are also responsible for determination and
revision of product terms and desired customer
profiles on a regular basis. In addition, they also
review the existing policies on underwriting, loan
classification, provisioning, and write off on a
regular basis.

Credit risk for treasury transactions

The credit risk of the Group’s treasury
transactions is managed the same way as the
Group manages its corporate lending risk.
The Group sets individual limits to its
counterparties based on its risk assessment.

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where
the credit risk is generally represented by the
principal value, the credit risk for derivatives
is the positive replacement cost together with
an estimate for the potential future change in
its market value. The credit risk exposure on
derivatives is disclosed in Note 20(c) of this
annual report.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related
commitments and contingencies are
essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loan facilities to
customers. These transactions are, therefore,
subject to the same credit application, portfolio
maintenance and collateral requirements as
for customers applying for loans.

5o % A B 4 B )

(@)

1 68\ b 45 B ()
(ii) ERTEER

AEE 2 ZERITEEBR LEHRE
Eﬁﬁ%ﬂgﬁﬁﬁﬁ%¢zﬁiﬂ@
HEBERNZERRZ MR - AR
TERITZME - Eﬁﬁ”%%@%$
@E&&E?EMZHM%H 3T AR
MEE - HEBEERREESEEHE
ERITEERR i;TTﬁEHﬂﬁk?L° b {PI 7R
BETHIETE RMEFTE m iR MIE Y

EFEMAR - 1ol - MEERENA R
EF - BEROE  BEREB R -

iy WEXRSZEERK

AEEMERZEERR 2 EHE T A
AEFERECEERRRZTAMER -

REBREE R ¥ﬁﬂﬁx%ﬂ$“ﬁ
{8 1) e e PR B

ERREEBERAER BEULRE
BERERTEERR) fTETAEZE
BERBAFEERNERUETEZ X
REEES 2 (HEt - STETAZEER

%A AN F R M FE20(c) A H B o

vy BEEAMBZAE

A:ﬁﬁ@zﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ&z
BREA FTHEARFREHERZEER
A$Hlﬂ o It - EZ%&% BETHERE
HeERARZEZERR ZSE8x%4

é%*&ﬁﬁmﬁm°
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38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(a)

Fubon Bank = #BiR1T

Credit risk management (continued)
(v)  Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when
changes in geographic, economic or industry
factors similarly affect groups of counterparties
whose aggregate credit exposure is material
in relation to the Group’s total exposures. The
Group’s portfolio of financial assets is
diversified along industry and product sectors.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of
respective financial assets is disclosed in
Notes 18 to 22.

Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive
financial instruments, including securities, foreign
exchange contracts, equity and derivative
instruments, as well as from balance sheet or
structural positions. The objective of market risk
management is to avoid excessive exposure of
earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the
Group’s exposure to the volatility inherent in
financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves the policies for the
management of market risks and dealing authorities
and limits. The Board has delegated the
responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee.
This committee articulates the interest rate view of
the Bank and decides on future business strategy
with respect to interest rates. It also reviews and
sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk
management objectives.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk
management products is an integral part of the
Group’s business activities. These instruments are
also used to manage the Group’s own exposures to
market risk as part of its asset and liability
management process. The principal derivatives
instruments used by the Group are interest and
foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are
primarily over-the-counter derivatives.

| Annual Report &% | 2005
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38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and
limit market risk exposure is Value-at-risk (VAR).
VAR is a technique that estimates the potential
losses that could occur on risk positions as a
result of movements in market rates and prices
over a specified time horizon and to a given level of
confidence.

The Group augments its VAR limits with other
positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally,
the Group applies a wide range of sensitivity
analysis, both on individual portfolios and on the
Group’s consolidated positions to assess the
potential impact on the Group’s earnings as a
result of extreme movements in market prices.

(i) Currency risk

The Group’s foreign currency positions arise
from foreign exchange dealing, commercial
banking operations and structural foreign
currency exposures. All foreign currency
positions are managed by the treasury
department within limits approved by the
Board. Structural foreign currency positions
arise mainly on foreign currency investments
in the Group’s subsidiaries and associated
company. The Group seeks to match closely
its foreign currency denominated assets with
corresponding liabilities in the same
currencies.

5o %5 L B i B )

T 555 B b B ()

2B (B R 7 5= B/ B 42 % PR il T 35 i B P R
RAz—RIA -ERER-EER-BRERESDL
KFEFTER TSN E R ERERTERHFRE
MR BB MERERAEHEBENMG
gir -

AEEESRFRRRGURIERE M ARER
B wih NEEREAERES RAKE
ZEARNERRERE 2 BREDH - A
AfEMEZERESHARB AN 2 BER
@ .

iy EBEEERER

AEBZINERRRBINEEE  BE
RITEB REBIEINERE - AEINE
REDRESHEE YHSEESFS
FEIEHER - BBEINERETE
REARNE BB AR R E QT2
BRE - NEERERAINE BB
BEVEREHSUAREEE RE 2 HE
BifE -
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38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

The following table indicates the concentration

5o % A B 4 B )

(b) T 455 A B A B (40

iy EERE#)

of currency risk at the balance sheet date:

The Group

ASSETS

Cash and short term funds

Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months

Trading securities

Other financial instruments designated
as at fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less impairment

Accrued interest and other accounts

Available-for-sale securities

Investment in associated company

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Trading liabilities

Other accounts and liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position
Foreign exchange derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other contingent

liabilities in foreign currencies
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BakcEMmeRmTA

&P EBURRE
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—_I-,f IIZEI IIIILL
ﬁ,L./_\jTXé

=84
ﬁﬁﬁ%&ﬁ@iﬂ
BBz FER R
BEEER
BEBTFERE
RPEBELER
HiiRBE RAE

BERBRARRFHE

BEABRINESR
INESTE A H
@5

e

HER

mp

AN 2
EEAERE

TRIFREEHE

LA A E

2 BB RERE
2005
—ERIF
Other
USD currencies
En Hitt g%
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FExT
4,123,605 2,829,943
0 1,437,939
150 0
646,707 0
1,580,392 134,923
171,798 18,822
3,678,766 0
0 6,470
10,201,418 4,428,097
378,557 0
8,237,459 4,002,676
35,441 0
766,245 0
66,513 12,762
9,484,215 4,015,438
717,203 412,659
31,299 (432,593)
748,502 (19,934)
1,152,864 93,809
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38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

The Group

ASSET
Cash and short term funds

Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months

Trading securities

Advances to customers less impairment
Accrued interest and other accounts

Non-trading securities

Investment in associated company

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and other

financial institutions
Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Other accounts and liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other contingent
liabilities in foreign currencies

5o %5 L B i B )

(b) T 5 A B ()

iy EHERR #)

A% H

'BE
RelkEHlEe
—E+-EAZHZ
RITRE DR
FIERXRZME ZES
BEEFORBE
FEETMB R HAbRR B
HRERHAEES

i N RIR B

a8\
RITAXREMEE
B2 FR R AR
BEFEEFR
EETHERE
HiRE RBE

BERBRARRFH
BEREBERINAER
SMNERTER K
GRS 3

POINE EE 2 FEAER
Hit KR BME
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2004

—EETMF
Other
uUSD currencies
X Hin g
HK$'000 HK$’'000
FA& T FET
2,200,457 1,775,812
5,131,235 675,540
152 0
158,857 618,621
166,701 17,099
3,021,787 172,731
0 6,648
10,679,189 3,266,451
3,911,167 10,299
5,917,915 3,011,506
37,862 0
105,672 6,124
9,972,616 3,027,929
706,573 238,522
(690,216) (211,742)
16,357 26,780
187,840 99,566
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38.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

The Bank

ASSETS

Cash and short term funds

Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months

Trading securities

Other financial instruments designated
as at fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less impairment

Accrued interest and other accounts

Available-for-sale securities

Investment in associated company

Investments in subsidiaries

Amounts due from subsidiaries

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Trading liabilities

Other accounts and liabilities

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position
Foreign exchange derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other contingent

liabilities in foreign currencies
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RERAT
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BeMEHES
—E+-_@EARRH
$R1T R ZE R
BIERXSRBZE
BEAFEAETERNA
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HR1T R 56 J Ho Al &
B2 TR R AR
BEEER
BEBTFRE
RPEBELER
HiBRE RBE
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EERBERARKRFE

BEERBRINAER
SNERTER K

BE R FHE

POINEHE 2 FEAER
HisARIE

2005
—EE2RE

Other

uUsD currencies

ETT Hih &g H
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET TET
4,123,546 2,829,486
0 1,437,939

150 0
646,707 0
1,580,392 134,923
171,798 18,822
3,678,766 0
0 6,470

31,056 247

0 245
10,232,415 4,428,132
378,557 0
7,799,060 3,656,106
35,441 0
766,245 0
65,469 12,762
471,718 346,882
9,516,490 4,015,750
715,925 412,382
31,299 (432,953)
747,224 (20,571)
1,152,864 93,809
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

_LA »
At

(continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

The Bank

ASSETS

Cash and short term funds

Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months

Trading securities

Advances to customers less impairment

Accrued interest and other accounts

Non-trading securities

Investment in associated company

Investments in subsidiaries

Amounts due from subsidiaries

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Other accounts and liabilities

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position
Foreign exchange derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other contingent
liabilities in foreign currencies

Sk 255

(b)

(i)

B 45 B )

T 55 JE B A B (48

SRR (&)

2004
—EETMF
Other
ARERIT USsD currencies
ETT H g
HK$'000 HK$’000
F%& 7T TH& T
BE
HehEHEgse 2,200,398 1,775,506
—EZE+_@ARHZ
$R1T7 [ 3 PR 5,131,235 675,540
BHIERX S ARG ZFE 152 0
EPEEFRRE 158,857 618,621
JEEEFI B R EAMER B 166,701 17,099
ERFERZRBEES 3,021,787 172,731
RN B =) 0 6,648
BB A RIKRE 31,056 0
JE U B /B X B 508 0 269
10,710,186 3,266,414
EE
R1T[A %&ﬁﬁﬂ%%ﬂ
%A%%zrm 3,911,167 10,299
BEPER 5,188,477 3,011,506
BEITHERE 37,862 0
HMRE RAE 105,475 6,124
JFE 15 B B 2 B 508 761,521 58
10,004,502 3,027,987
EEABERAFE FHE 705,684 238,427
EEBEBERIINESE
SNEEDTHE A 4T (609,216) (212,742)
Wik HRE 96,468 25,685
LANEE 68 7 (S B R E R
EfskABaE 187,840 99,566
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(if)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate positions mainly
arise from treasury and commercial banking
activities. Interest rate risk arises in both
trading portfolios and available-for-sale
portfolios. Interest rate risk primarily results
from the timing differences in the repricing of
interest-bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments. It also related to positions
from non-interest bearing liabilities including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as
well as from certain fixed rate loans and
liabilities. Interest rate risk is managed by the
treasury department within limits approved by
the Board, including interest rate gap limits.
The Group also uses interest rate swaps and
other derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily
from the deployment of non-interest bearing
liabilities, including shareholders’ funds and
current accounts, as well as from certain
fixed rate loans and liabilities. Structural
interest rate risk is monitored by the Asset
and Liability Committee.
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38.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)
(iiy  Interest rate risk (continued)

The following tables indicate the relevant
periods in which the expected next repricing
dates (or maturity dates whichever are earlier)

5o % A B 4 B )

(b) T 55 JE B A B ()
(i) FMEER (&)
TRINRRE

ERARBEEEBENAT—
RNEEBFERH (HEHE - UBRFH
ARYE) P 6 AR R HA ] B N H P19 R

fall for the assets and liabilities at the FI=& o
balance sheet date, together with the average
effective interest rate over those periods.
2005
ZEELE
The Group 1] 3 months
or less
Average (include Over Over
effective overdue) 3 months 1 year
interest =BA3 tolyear to5years Non-
rate HR=MA ik k) Over interest
] Tl (8%  =EA —-&  Syears  bearing
-1 ik ait a6 E-£ ZRE HARE  FiHE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
fiér TEx TEn  FEx  TER  TEx
ASSETS EE
Cash and short term funds ReRRgEs 4.28% 10,157,048 9,814,827 0 0 0 34222
Placements with banks maturing between — 2+ =B A%|H 2
one and twelve months EIEEIE 5.64% 1573939 1,573,939 0 0 0 0
Trading securities FER ARG &5 348% 395081 369,012 12308 10267 349 0
Other financial instruments designated KA T BB EMABRE
as at fair value through profit or loss ZEMERIA 6.53% 646,707 0 0 412760 233,947 0
Derivative financial instruments il 0% 330,364 0 0 0 0 330,364
Advances to customers less impairment & F £ 20l E 6.18% 21,375,566 18,415,826 12390,484 1447540 99,916 21,800
Availablefor-sale securities AfEHERS 3.23% 13523761 4,615,555 7,894,070 884,668 0 129,468
Other assets EfEE 0% 278,649 0 0 0 0 278,649
Undated assets ETHEE 0% 1,522,423 0 0 0 0 1,522,423
49,803,538 34,789,150 9,296,862 2,755235 337,357 2,624,925
LIABILITIES g
Deposits and balances of banksand R REREMEBEE L FRRER
other financial institutions 423% 1195791 911,697 0 0 0 284,094
Deposits from customers RPER 3.80% 32,543,110 31,363,518 820,022 9970 15510 334,090
Certificates of deposit issued BREIGAE 391% 3805341 2,300,000 119,191 1,386,150 0 0
Derivative financial instruments MESRIE 0% 355114 0 0 0 0 355114
Trading liabilities RHEEAE 389% 1125534 1,099,660 15109 7,835 2,930 0
Other liabilities EAE 3.70% 6,850,158 4,635205 1,968,820 0 0 246,133
Undated liabilities BEHARE 0% 179,574 0 0 0 0 179,574
46,054,622 40,310,080 2923142 1403955 18440 1,399,005
Assetlability gap EERRERD (5520,921) 6,373,720 12351,280 318,917

Note: Effect of off-balance sheet derivatives on the above table
is immaterial.

B BEBERIMIETIAH FRUBSAZE -
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38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT %5 R B B B )
(continued)
(b)  Market risk management (continued) (b) T B A B ()
(i) Interest rate risk (continued) iy FIE@EE (&)
2004
Z3EmE
The Group A& 3 months
or less
Average (include QOver Over
effective overdue) 3 months 1 year
interest =A% tolyear to5years Over Non-
fate PR=@A il BB Syears  interest

¥4 Tl (2F8%  =[EA -& BB bearing
ERAI% git BB E-§ ERf 5E FHE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000

THr FTEr  TEr TEz  TEr  TEx

ASSETS EE
Cash and short term funds RehRgEs 2.26% 5481468 5,084,862 0 0 0 396,606
Placements with banks maturing between —Z+=fE A%
one and twelve months BIORERR 237% 5813775 4,749,506 1,064,269 0 0 0
Trading securities FERARE &% 0.23% 2261707 1985527 157931 81693 36556 0
Advances to customers less impairment & P & ZUE L E 413% 18,002,209 14243040 2311285 1294655 111094 42,225
Non-rading securities ERERARRES 147% 12,083,227 2675836 4,670273 4384310 232792 120,016
Other assets RAE 0% 283843 0 0 0 0 283883
Undated assets BEHAE 0% 1,834,462 0 0 0 0 1,834,462
45,760,781 28,738771 8203758 5760658 380,442 2677152
LIABILITIES g
Deposits and balances of banks and BT RERE (02 RiklE
other financial institutions LERRER 1.79% 4098985 3,922,766 0 0 0 176219
Deposits from customers EERR 1.40% 30,085,730 28945233 651,244 46605 15549 427,099
Certificates of deposit issued BEEAE 266% 2,367,912 501,944 200,000 1,665,968 0 0
Trading liabilities RHEELAR 018% 2237212 2117906 10053 74340 34973 0
Other liabilities ApEf 0.08% 3,004,139 2,691,214 0 0 0 312,92
Undated liabilities ETHER 0% 263971 0 0 0 0 263971
42058009 38,179,063 861297 1786913 50,522 1,180214
Assetlability gap BEBERA (9,440,292) 7,342,461 3,973,745 329,920
Note: Effect of off-balance sheet derivatives on the above table B BEABRIMIETIEH ERIEERTE -
is immaterial.
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38

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(ii)  Interest rate risk (continued)

The Bank

ASSETS
Cash and short term funds

Placements with banks maturing between

one and twelve months
Trading securities

Other financial instruments designated
as at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers less impairment

Availablefor-sale securities
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Other assets

Undated assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and

other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Derivative financial instruments
Trading liabilities
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Other liabilities
Undated liabilities

Assetiability gap

5o % A B 4 B )

(b) T 5 e B A B ()

(i) FXmEE &)

2005
ZEE%E
R 3 months
or less
Average (include Over Over
effective overdue) 3 months 1 year
interest =BA3 tolyear to5years Over Non-
rate SR={A ikl BB Gyears interest
¥4 Total (BERH  =fA -£ BB bearing
ERAZ fit #f) E2-£  Eif RE FHE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Téx TEx TEn  TEx  TEx  TEx
EE
RehEREe 4.28% 10,156,487 9,814,827 0 0 0 341,660
-2+ _fAR%Ez
BIRERR 5.64% 1573939 1,573,939 0 0 0 0
BERSAELER 348% 395081 369,012 12308 10267 349 0
BATEETEANBEERL
EfeMIE 6.53% 646,707 0 0 412,760 233,947 0
HESRIR 0% 330,364 0 0 0 0 330,364
RREREEE 6.08% 18,228,123 17,376,086 445208 299,730 99,916 7483
AfEHERA 3.23% 13523508 4,615,555 7,804,070 884,668 0 129,305
ERHBRATA 363% 3,312,535 17313382 1,950,000 0 0 49,153
AHEE 0% 255967 0 0 0 0 255967
BEHAE 0% 1,573,702 0 0 0 0 1,573,702
49,996,503 35,062,801 10,301,586 1,607,425 337,357 2,687,334
af
BOAZEREMERER L
FRREH 4.23% 1195744 911,697 0 0 0 284,047
EER 3.81% 31,758,141 30,578,975 820,022 9970 15510 333,664
BRIGRE 391% 3805341 2,300,000 119,191 1,386,150 0 0
MESRIE 0% 355114 0 0 0 0 355114
RHEELAE 389% 1125534 1,099,660 15,109 7,835 2,930 0
ERBLEE 365% 1,519,843 1416194 22548 0 0 81101
Ry 3.70% 6,846,732 4,635,205 1,968,820 0 0 242,707
BTHAR 0% 73,46 0 0 0 0 73,746
46,680,195 40,941,731 2,945,690 10403955 18440 1,370,379
BEARRA (5878,930) 7,355,896 203,470 318917

Note: Effect of off-balance sheet derivatives on the above table

is immaterial.

B BEEBEBERIMIETAH FRUBERTZE -
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38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5 25 oL g A B a0
(continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) T B A B ()
(i) Interest rate risk (continued) iy FIE@R R (&)
2004
“TTME
The Bank %G5 3 months
or less
Average (include QOver Over
effective overdue) 3 months 1 year
interest ZEA%  tolyear toHyears Over Non-
fate PR=EA i BB Syears  interest

4 Total (REEH =R -£ BB bearing
ERAE A BfR) E-%& ERf BE THE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000

Tér TEr  Thr  TEr  TEr  TEx

ASSETS EE
Cash and short term funds RehRgEs 226% 5481102 5,084,862 0 0 0 396,240
Placements with banks maturing between —Z 1= AZIH 2
one and twelve months BIRERR 237% 5813775 4749506 1,064,269 0 0 0
Trading securities BERZAELES 0.23% 2261707 1985527 157,931 81693 36,556 0
Advances to customers less impairment & F & 25 E 386% 15230,446 13,352,008 1468233 278122 111,09 20,989
Non-rading securities ERERARBESR 1A% 12,083,151 2675836 4,670273 4384310 232,792 119940
Amounts due from subsidiaries BRI 1.16% 3054350 601,881 2,435,801 0 0 16,668
Other assets AHEE 0% 248,143 0 0 0 0 248143
Undated assets BEHAE 0% 1,857,588 0 0 0 0 1,857,588
46,030,262 28449620 9796507 4744125 380,442 2,659,568
LIABILITIES g
Deposits and balances of banks and ~ BTRERE M S EEIE L
other financial institutions FHRER 179% 4098985 3,922,766 0 0 0 176,219
Deposits from customers EERER 1.38% 29356292 28216216 651,244 46605 15549 426,678
Certificates of deposit issued BEIEAE 266% 2367912 501944 200,000 1665968 0 0
Trading liabiliies RHEELERE 018% 2237272 2117906 10,053 74340 34,973 0
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERNERARFHE 134% 15353% 850,337 565,909 0 0 119,150
Other liabilities AEE 0.08% 2992078 2,691,213 0 0 0 300,865
Undated liabilities BEHAR 0% 144,350 0 0 0 0 144,350
42,732,285 38300382 1427206 1786913 50522 1,167,262
Assetlability gap BEAERA (9,850,762) 8,369,301 2,957,212 329,920
Note: Effect of off-balance sheet derivatives on the above table B BEABRIMIETIEH LRI EERTE -
is immaterial.
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38

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(©)

Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure
sufficient cash flows to meet all financial
commitments and to capitalize on opportunities for
business expansion. This includes the Group’s
ability to meet deposit withdrawals either on
demand or at contractual maturity, to repay
borrowings as they mature, to comply with the
statutory liquidity ratio, and to make new loans
and investments as opportunities arise.

Liquidity is managed on a daily basis by the
treasury department under the direction of the
Asset and Liability Committee. The treasury
department is responsible for ensuring that the
Group has adequate liquidity for all operations,
ensuring that the funding mix is appropriate so as
to avoid maturity mismatches and to prevent price
and reinvestment rate risk in case of a maturity
gap, and monitoring relevant markets for the
adequacy of funding and liquidity.

The Group manages liquidity risk by holding
sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash and short term
funds and securities) of appropriate quality to
ensure that short term funding requirements are
covered within prudent limits. In order to lengthen
the duration of the funding, the Bank periodically
issues certificates of deposit with maturities of not
more than 5 years. Adequate standby facilities are
maintained to provide strategic liquidity to meet
unexpected and material cash outflows in the
ordinary course of business. The Group regularly
performs stress tests on its liquidity position.

5o %5 L B i B )

(c)

B 4 B A B

nBECRAREEEERREMNRSREN
MEMBMGEEZRTLmEXHRERE 2
% ERREEREASBENAEFPFR
KAERNBIHEEZFRER - RERBHE
AEEER  BNEEERBDESHLEMRE
REEERPUEREFTERRRER G LR
RATEES °

EeMMEEEARZEERETERER
HESETER - B2 MR ERREEE
BREMELERDABZIARADES -
RE ZEZHEA R R HREREL EFE
FHEERR LERRBREMNERRIL &
RFEEZEC I RBDECEEHEBTS °

AEEERFAAREELAEZRBEE (I
RelEHESRER) BREMESFTL
AEZEERRFAREERDESAR - /LT
RESZHEY  ARITENRTAFAH
MTFRE - BFEE 2 BAEFRNREHRE
BUERBESERNERXBBIETRIEHR
ZRARBARAERE - AEEEHHER
BESIMETED R -
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38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT %5 R B B B )
(continued)
(c)  Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) WEE 4 E BEEH (48)
(i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining () ELFGBEIMZEERERE
maturity
The following maturity profile is based on the THHRAR T EREEBZE LA
remaining period at the balance sheet date to E|HA B 2 A HARR -

the contractual maturity date:

2005
Z2%1F
The Group A£E Over Over
3 months 1 year
Repayable ~ 3months  tolyear to5years Over  Undated or
on demand or less =f8A -F 5 years overdue

Total % =R NE BE 1 EEH
ag g% gNT E-£  EEE NE  AEH
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
Tér THEn Tz TExr  TEx  TEx  TEx

ASSETS EE
Cash and short term funds BeRESES 10,157,048 10,157,048 0 0 0 0 0
Placements with banks maturing between —Z = AZIH 2
one and twelve months BIRERR 1,573,939 0 1,573,939 0 0 0 0
Trading securities BERSREZES 395,081 0 369012 12308 10,267 3,494 0
Other financial instruments designated ~ KA T BB EHNBZEL
as at fair value through profit or loss EfeRTA 646,707 0 0 0 412,760 233,947 0
Derivative financial instruments fEeRIE 330,364 0 0 0 0 0 330,364
Advances to customers less impaiment & B & 2 E 21375566 733196 3,922,433 2472134 6893361 72325111 29,331
Availablefor-sale securities AfEHESRS 13,523,761 0 3045539 7933154 2,010,760 404,839 129,469
Other assets AHEE 278,649 0 85201 190,761 2,687 0 0
Undated assets ETHAE 1,522,423 0 0 0 0 0 1,522,423
49,803,538 10,890,244 8,996,124 10,608,357 9,329,835 7,967,391 2,011,587
LIABILITIES g
Deposits and balances of banks and BT REREM S RIEE 2
other financial institutions FR k& 1195791 284,094 911,697 0 0 0 0
Deposits from customers REER 32,543,110 6,089,193 24912689 776,611 632,780 131,837 0
Certificates of deposit issued BRIEHE 3,805,341 0 1,078,391 12347650 1,379,300 0 0
Derivative financial instruments fEeRIE 355,114 0 0 0 0 0 355114
Trading liabilities REEEL AR 1,125,534 0 1,099,660 15109 7,835 2,930 0
Other liabilities ApEf 6,850,158 0 4718655 21131503 0 0 0
Undated liabilities ETHER 179,574 0 0 0 0 0 179,574
46,054,622 6,373,287 32,721,092 4270873 2019915 134767 534,688
Net liquidity gap RYESHOFE (4,516,957) 23,724,968 (6,337,484) (7,309,920) (7,832,624)
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38

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(¢)  Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining
maturity (continued)

The Group

ASSETS

Cash and short term funds

Placements with banks maturing between
one and twelve months

Trading securities

Advances to customers less impairment

Non-trading securities

Other assets

Undated assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Trading liabilities

Other liabilities

Undated liabilities

Net liquidity gap

gE
ReRERES
~E+-@R%H
EOEEY G
RERARE 2 &5
EFERARE
FRIERAREER
EEE
ETHEE

8

BOAXRAtERAEL

2N
EFER
REEE
RARALRE
EaRE
ETHAE

RYELHOFE

5o %5 L B i B )

(c) UiEh & & b A B (%)
() BABKHRIMZEERAE &)

2004
Z3EmE
Over Over
3months 3 months 1 year Over  Undated or

Repayable orless  tolyear tob5years Syears  overdue

Total ondemand  =HA ZEANE —FENLE nE  EEHY

gE PBEEZ  SNT  E-F  ERf M g
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
Tér  Texr TExr  TEx  TExr TR TERn
5,481,468 5,481,468 0 0 0 0 0
5,813,775 0 5813775 0 0 0 0
2,261,707 0 1985527 157,833 81,790 36,557 0
18,002,299 626,018 2,356,241 2,269,977 6,144,293 6,554,202 51,568
12,083,221 0 2072681 4,681,309 4612307 59,914 120,016
283,843 0 96,394 182,173 5,276 0 0
1,834,462 0 0 0 0 0 1,834,462
45,760,781 6,107,486 12,324,618 7,291,292 10,843,666 7,187,673 2,006,046

4008985 177,933 3,921,052 0 0 0 0
30,085,730 11,922,368 17,101,166 500,806 561,390 0 0
2,367,912 0 456562 1,511,350 400,000 0 0
2,231,212 0 1371973 755986 74340 34973 0
3,004,139 0 2920475 83,664 0 0 0

263971 0 0 0 0 0 263971
42,058,009 12,100,301 25,771,228 2,851,806 1,035,730 34973 263971

5992815 13,446,610 (4,439,486) (9,807,936) (7,152,700)
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38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(¢)  Liquidity risk management (continued)

5o % A B 4 B )

(o) WEE &R b B (&

(i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining () BRFBHBRERIMZEERAR (B)
maturity (continued)
2005
ZEERE
The Bank A Over Over
3months 3 months 1 year Over  Undated or
Repayable orless  todyear to5years 5 years overdue
Total ondemand =fAZ ZBANLE -FUE nFE  ERHg
a5 DBER WF  2-%  EiE Nk ol
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tex Ten TEx  TEx  TEn  TEx  TEx
ASSETS EE
Cash and short term funds BehEHEs 10,156,487 10,156,487 0 0 0 0 0
Placements with banks maturing between —Z+ = AZIH 2
one and twelve months BIRERR 1,573,939 0 1,573,939 0 0 0 0
Trading securities HERARBLES 395,081 0 369012 12308 10,267 3,494 0
Other financial instruments designated ~ RATEETEAAERE 2
as at fair value through profit or loss ~ Ef4RIE 646,707 0 0 0 412,760 233,947 0
Derivative financial instruments EeRIE 330,364 0 0 0 0 0 330,364
Advances to customers less impaiment B & 2 E 18228123 717,640 3472010 1418076 5541723 7,068133 10541
Availablefor-sale securities AfEHER S 13,523,598 0 3045539 7933154 2,010,760 404,839 129,306
Amounts due from subsidiaries EHBLRARE 3,312,535 387 1,334,845 1,975,067 0 0 2,236
Other assets EHEE 255,967 0 85201 170,363 403 0 0
Undated assets EEHAE 1,573,702 0 0 0 0 0 1,573,702
49,996,503 10,874,514 9,880,546 11,508,968 7975913 7,710,413 2,046,149
LIABILITIES af
Deposits and balances of banksand ~~ RTAEREHEBERZ
other financial institutions FHRER 1195744 284047 911,697 0 0 0 0
Deposits from customers REER 31,758,141 6,088,766 24128147 776611 632,780 131,837 0
Certificates of deposit issued BREIGHE 3,805,341 0 1,078,391 12347650 1,379,300 0 0
Derivative financial instruments MESRIE 355,114 0 0 0 0 0 355114
Trading liabiliies RHEELEE 1,125,534 0 1099660 15109 7,835 2,930 0
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERNBARNE 1519843 49196 1443924 22,625 0 0 4,098
Other liabilities EAE 6,846,732 0 4,718,655 2,128,077 0 0 0
Undated liabilities BEHAR 73,146 0 0 0 0 0 73,746
46,680,195 6,422,009 33,380474 4,290,072 2,019,915 134767 432,958
Net liquidity gap FHELROFE (4,452,505) 23,499,928 (7,218,896) (5,955,998) (7,575,646)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

() Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining

maturity (continued)

The Bank %561

ASSETS EE

Cash and short term funds RelhRfts

Placements with banks maturing between —Z+ = AZIH 2
one and twelve months HGEEN

Trading securities RERARR2EH

Advances to customers less impaiment 2 E & ZE A E

Nondrading securities ERERARREF

Amounts due from subsidiaries Gl PNGEY

Other assets HHEE

Undated assets BEHAE
LIABILITIES Bf

Deposits and balances of banks and ~~ HATREREMEREEL
other financial institutions FRREH
Deposits from customers RPER

Certificates of deposit issued BENENE

Trading liabilities REGELER

Amounts due to subsidiaries ENHELRZE

Other liabilities HEE

Undated liabilities ERBER

Net liquidity gap RYEEHOFE

5o %5 L B i B )

(o WHE &R b B (&

() BINKBRAINMZEERAE &)
2004
=t £ il
QOver Over
3months 3 months 1 year Undated or
Repayable orless  tolyear to5years Over  overdue
Totl ondemand =fEAZH ZEANE —FRE  Syeas  EEH
g AREX KT 2-%  E1f IENE  HBH
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
tir Thr TEr TEr  TExr T TR
5481,102 5,481,102 0 0 0 0 0
5,813,775 0 5813775 0 0 0 0
2,261,707 0 1985527 157,833 81,790 36,557 0
15230446 616969 1954149 1312702 4,900,716 6,419,823 26,087
12,083,151 0 2072681 4,681,309 4612307 59,914 119940
3,054,350 0 604591 2447427 0 0 2332
248,143 0 9,394 149,652 2,097 0 0
1,857,588 0 0 0 0 0 1,857,588
46,030,262 6,098,071 12,527,117 8,748923 9,596,910 7,053,294 2,005,947
4098985 177,933 3,924,052 0 0 0 0
29,356,292 11,921,947 16,372,149 500806 561,390 0 0
2,367,912 0 456562 1511,350 400,000 0 0
2,231,212 0 1371973 755,986 74,340 34973 0
15353% 112330 849,654 566,533 0 0 6,879
2,992,078 0 2920475 71,603 0 0 0
144,350 0 0 0 0 0 144350
42,732,285 12,212,210 25,891,865 3,406,278 1,035,730 34973 151,229
6,114,139 13,364,748 (5,342,645) (8,561,180) (7,018,321)
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38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(d)

Operational risk management

Operational risks arise from the Group’s daily
operation and fiduciary activities. The Bank’s internal
audit and compliance departments play an essential
role in monitoring and limiting the Group’s operational
risk. The primary focus of internal audit and
compliance is:

- to independently evaluate the adequacy of all
internal controls,

= to ensure adherence to the operating
guidelines, including regulatory and legal
requirements, and

- to pro-actively recommend improvements.

In order to ensure total independence, the internal
audit and compliance departments report directly
to the Audit Committee and the Chief Executive
respectively.

39 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

(a)

Fubon Bank = #BiR1T

Estimation of fair values

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in
nature, and are made as of a specific point in time
based on the characteristics of the financial
instruments and relevant market information. Where
available, the most suitable measure for fair value
is the quoted market price. In the absence of
organized secondary markets for most financial
instruments, and in particular of loans, deposits
and unlisted derivatives, direct market prices are
not available. The fair value of such instruments
was therefore calculated on the basis of well-
established valuation techniques using current
market parameters. In particular, the fair value is a
theoretical value applicable at a given reporting
date, and hence can only be used as an indicator
of the value realizable in a future sale.
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39 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

Estimation of fair values (continued)

All valuation models are validated before they are
used as a basis for financial reporting by qualified
personnel. Wherever possible, the Group compares
valuations derived from models with quoted prices
of similar financial instruments, and with actual
values when realized, in order to further validate
and calibrate the models. These techniques involve
uncertainties and are significantly affected by the
assumptions used and judgments made regarding
risk characteristics of various financial instruments,
discount rates, estimates of future cash flows,
future expected loss experiences and other factors.
Changes in assumptions could significantly affect
these estimates and the resulting fair values.
Derived fair value estimates cannot necessarily be
substantiated by comparison to independent markets
and, in many cases, could not be realized in an
immediate sale of the instruments.

The following methods and significant assumptions
have been applied in determining the fair values of
financial instruments presented in the table set out
in Note 39(b),

(i) the fair value of demand deposits and
savings accounts with no specific maturity is
assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the balance sheet date;

ST HZ A FEME e

(@)

A F A 2 Al st (8)

BABERAERAERALTRIEMBRE
ZEEMPBERBER - NEER—YA
EZBATHAFEREARL ZHERERSE
TRMTAZHRERERK 2 EREBETL
B AE—THFERIETEN - Bt
BEAME - ZFFAETEARETHEL
TREEESRMTAEZRRSE - N .
ARBEREMF - KRB BEAREMEA
EMAELZBREAGMEE - 2HHE
BRRAZEZSEAHERGEER - IBGRF
EERVEREBLIMSHAETE EBEFL
BT AR - BEFZER N TR AE
TRMTAZHEPER -

AR 5 7A R EARRE AR EE M 5E39(b)&k

mHEMIAZAFEE-

() RBRREBERAREBTHRZEHEERP
ZRFEERNEERRERERZE
LR
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39 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(@)

Estimation of fair values (continued)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

the fair value of variable rate financial
instruments is assumed to be approximated
by their carrying amounts and, in the case of
loans, does not, therefore, reflect changes in
their credit quality, as the impact of credit risk
is recognised separately by deducting the
amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value;

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages
carried at amortized cost is estimated by
comparing market interest rates when the
loans were granted with current market rates
offered on similar loans. Changes in the
credit quality of loans within the portfolio are
not taken into account in determining gross
fair values, as the impact of credit risk is
recognised separately by deducting the amount
of the impairment loss and allowances from
both the carrying amount and fair value;

the fair value of forward exchange contracts
and interest rate swaps is estimated either
using broker quotes or by discounting future
cash flows.
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39 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b)  Fair value
All financial instruments are stated at fair value or
carried at amounts not materially different from
their fair values as at 31 December 2005 and
2004 except as follows:

The Group A&

Financial assets SREE

Advances to customers REEHX

Derivative financial instruments '}T E SRTA

Available-for-sale/Non-trading securities HEES/

%%Wx%ﬁu%%

Financial liabilities E =N

Other accounts and liabilities HlkERERE

Derivative financial instruments TESBTA

The Bank ART

Financial assets TREE

Advances to customers BEEHX

Derivative financial instruments fTEe®IA

Available-for-sale/Non-rading securities ~ AJ{it & &% /

ERERSBREES

Financial liabilities SREE

Other accounts and liabilities HuEEREE

Derivative financial instruments fTEe®IA

In accordance with the transitional provisions in HKAS
39, the balance sheet as at 31 December 2004 was not
adjusted to reflect the fair value of derivatives used for
asset and liability management purposes at that date.

el TR ZAFHEE @

(b) A-FE{E

R-BZEAFR_ZTTNEF+_A=+—8 -

FFEemMITAENZATEESEATEEE
BERERE B2 A TAAFIRIN -
2005 2004

“EERE —EEME
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
RELE AVEE EHeHE AYERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TERT TET FTAET
3,825,638 3,706,803 0 0
0 0 0 128,954
0 0 691,125 739,065
6,614,911 6,625,797 0 0
0 0 0 176,545

2005 2004

g -3 “EEZME
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
RESE AYEE FE2H NYEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THET TEL FTAEL
1,338,690 1,291,832 0 0
0 0 0 128,954
0 0 691,125 739,065
6,614,911 6,625,797 0 0
0 0 0 176,545

RIERZ S ERFEI99 2 BB MRS - R

—EEMF T A=t HZEEABRENTH
*&L/(&HEEEZEI ERREEREEEZITETAZ
NFEE-
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40

Fubon Bank = #BiR1T

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

Information relating to income and expenses from related
party transactions during the year and balances
outstanding as at the balance sheet date is set out

below:

(a) Income/expenses

Ultimate holding company AL

Interest expense B X

Fellow subsidiaries [a] Z [t

Interest income w1 B U

Interest expense B X
(b) Commission and service charges

Fellow subsidiaries*

Commercial Bank, Fubon Securities Co.,

Listing Rules.

(¢) Placement of deposits

Ultimate holding company AL

At 1 January

B —

Placements during the year FR
Repayments during the year FNR
At 31 December R+

Fellow subsidiaries [a] Z [t
At 1 January m—
Placements during the year FN
Repayments during the year FNR
At 31 December R+

Fellow subsidiaries ZES

Accrued interests and other i
accounts

There was no impairment allowance made against

these amounts.
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E>| EES
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* The amount represents aggregate customer referral

and support service fees paid to Taipeifubon
Ltd. and
Fubon Life Assurance Co., Ltd. by the Group’s entities
during 2005 pursuant to the business co-operation
agreements dated 23 February 2005. These
transactions constitute continuing connected
transactions of the Group under Rule 14A.14 of the

(b)

FRNRESHRGMEEZR I RREEH
REBHRBZ2EREINDOT -
WA
2005 2004
—EERF —ETTENEF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TET FATL
7 4
2,116 817
23,997 46,291
1 4 B M 7 2
2005 2004
—ETRF —EENE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
4,875 0

ZREDAEERBR _SERFARERN
AE-_A=+= EIJ.LZ%?%AVFWJE%'

el 32

]]

o |
ot =
s il A

BEERTBROBRAAF  ERGAaEHRND
@ﬁ&%iﬂ)\v%l"*ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ@ AN ZEBNER

KRG B R - EZE\VEWJ@E
AR ZFERERS °

B EmRAIE14A.14

TR
The Group and the Igank
AEERAKRIT

2005 2004
o Itk
HK$'000 HK$’000
TET FTHT
(V] 232,896
(1] 311,122
0 (544,018)
(V] 0
7,000 10,000
336,762 333,127
(343,762) (336,127)
(1] 7,000
2 3

% F R AR E B -
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40 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY

TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(d)  Acceptance of deposits

Ultimate holding company
At 1 January
Acceptance during the year
Repayments during the year

At 31 December
Fellow subsidiaries
At 1 January
Acceptance during the year
Repayments during the year

At 31 December

Fellow subsidiaries
Other accounts and provisions

(e)  Exchange rate contracts (notional principal)

Fellow subsidiary

HRBEEL TR S @
(d) MR
The Group and the Bank
AKEBRAEIT
2005 2004
—EERE —ETTPWF
HK$'000 HK$’000
THT TET
wRARPERR O A
n—HA—H 3,620 0
F NN 40,434 42,339
FREER (40,332) (38,719)
R+=—A=+—H 3,722 3,620
GES N
n—HA—H 3,887,300 0
F NN 8,220,004 3,887,300
FREER (12,107,304) 0
R+—-—A=+—8H 0 3,887,300
Al Z BB A Al

HMERE R E

EENG-=FNS

(e)

71,527 5,977
BERGH (HRAEH)
The Group and the Bank
AEERAKRRIT
2005 2004
—2BIF  —FIMAE
HK$'000 HK$’000
THERT FTHT
33,347 0

Fubon Bank E #B#R1T | Annual Report F£3§ | 2005

187



188

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bk 255 e ok B R

40 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(f)

(g)

Fubon Bank E #BR1T | Annual Report F3§ | 2005

Loans to officers

HREEELE RS @

() WA E Rk

Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to REBITIRIBEBCR ARG E 161BIKE T #
section 161B of the Hong Kong Companies BErEafBEEREOT ¢
Ordinance are as follows:
2005 2004
“EZTEF “ETF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TEL FHT
Aggregate amount of relevant HEERR
loans at 31 December T+ A=+—HMRE
— by the Bank — ANERTT 0 3,200
— by a subsidiary — — M E QA (] 23
0 3,223
Maximum aggregate amount of FAMAKEEEBERZ
relevant loans outstanding == B
during the year
— by the Bank — ANERTT 3,200 9,743
— by a subsidiary — — M E A A (] 132
3,200 9,875
There was no interest due but unpaid nor any R-ETERF+_A=+—H HEERY
impairment allowance made against these loans at mEHRENTE AR BEEFCETEMR
31 December 2005. BEEME -
Key management personnel remuneration (g FEEIMAEME
Remuneration for key management personnel, FTEEBABZME (BIENZETAHENT
including amounts paid to the Bank's Directors as RIRTEF 2 FRBRMESMBERN THRS
disclosed in Note 7 and certain of the highest paid FEEZHRIE)AT
employees as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows:
2005 2004
—EERE =3 jefea
HK$’'000 HK$’000
TAT FAET
Salaries and short-term employee ¥4 & & #i (& 8 12 7
benefits 44,959 59,843
Early retirement benefits IR AR K18 0 11,373
Compensation for loss of EEHBME
office as directors 0 35,562
44,959 106,778
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40. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY HRKRBE TR =

TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(h) Credit facilities to key management personnel (h) FEEMABEERMRE
During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit FER - REFTRANEBR ZFTESEAERE
facilities to key management personnel of the EVERBBIARTZE ATIAIEG 2 AR
Group and their close family members and KZEANTEBEATE N2 ATIEHER
companies controlled or significantly influenced by REE - EEREIINIEE #5852 P R4 -
them. The credit facilities were provided in the mABIEKBEREEHKFEZ AL (HE
ordinary course of business and on substantially A)EMEEREIN ZX ZIEHR AR o

the same terms as for comparable transactions
with persons of a similar standing or, where
applicable with other employees.

2005 2004
—EERE —TENE
HK$'000 HK$’000
THT TET
Loans BEX
At 1 January ®n—A—H 12,916 3,662
Additional loans made during the & R {EL 7 5BINE T
year 0 9,717
Repayment during the year FRNEER (3,727) (463)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 9,189 12,916
Interest income B U A 246 135
Credit facilities =8
At 1 January ®n—A—H 2,475 1,552
Additional facilities extended FRAHH 2 EERE
during the year 2,570 1,775
Facilities withdrawn during the FRUBZEEREE
year (265) (852)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 4,780 2,475
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41

42

43

44

ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

The following assets have been pledged as collateral for
liabilities under repurchase arrangements. The assets
pledged represent treasury bills held.

Secured liabilities EHEFEE
Available-for-sale securities AP EES

PARENT AND ULTIMATE HOLDING
COMPANY

At 31 December 2005, the Directors consider the parent
and ultimate controlling party of the Group to be Fubon
Financial Holding Company Limited, which is incorporated
in the Republic of China.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been adjusted or
reclassified as a result of the changes in accounting
policies. Further details are disclosed in Note 2 and 3.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain
assumptions and estimates have been made by the
Group. The accuracy of these assumptions and estimates
are continuously reviewed by management with reference
to the actual results, historical experience and other
factors, including projection of future cash flows and
possible outcomes from future events. Management
believes that the assumptions and estimates made are
reasonable and supportable.
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The Group and the Bank

AEERA BT
2005 2004
—22RF —TENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
Fi# T
766,245 0
763,636 0
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44 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
]UDGEMENTS (continued)

(a)

Impairment allowances for advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess
whether impairment losses exist. The Group makes
judgement as to whether there is any objective
evidence that a loan portfolio is impaired, i.e.whether
there is a decrease in estimated future cash flows.
Objective evidence for impairment includes
observable data that the payment status of
borrowers in a group has adversely changed. It may
also include observable data that local or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on the
assets in the Group. If management has determined,
based on their judgement, that objective evidence
for impairment exists, expected future cash flows
are estimated based on historical loss experience
for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to
those of the Group. Historical loss experience is
adjusted on the basis of the current observable
data.

Management reviews the methodology and
assumptions used in estimating future cash flows
regularly to reduce any difference between loss
estimates and actual loss experience.

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values for the
financial assets and liabilities which are carried at
fair value based on quoted market prices whenever
possible. If such quoted market prices are not
available or an active market does not exist, the
Group determines the fair values based on internally
developed models which make use of market
parameters, including interest rate yield curves,
historical and/or implied option volatilities, currency
rates, prices of the underlying instruments, etc.
Model assumptions and correlation among these
parameters can affect the estimates of the fair
values of these financial instruments.

31 2% B

(@)

1 % 5 Bk Uk A8 78

EREE ERETRA AT HERESFERE
BiE - ARERECFEEBERREER
MABREE BfE 2 ARBREREED R
Lo ERAE - BEZFBRERERRAT
PR AR SRR R M B 2 B B
REIE - TRABRERERAEEEELZE
WG < IBEREIE - MEEEER
HAFREFEREBE2TEHEE - AIHES

ZAREGREENBXAEEEEFERR
REEE CEEZBEERBRETHEE -
ZBRAUERNRS A BR 2 BURRETHAR -

ERETHHMGFARKASREMERZH
ERRFETRA R BB EERRE
%Z@Z%ﬁo

1 fE A E

AEEETeMEERABZAFEER -
BENRFEERAERMEREZAFE
B - MEXESTSREILERBN
Mm% AEEREF AN R KRR - FESE
&/ Sa| RRRERE EX - HESRE
i BREMS2BAF AR EEAN
EERSEERRBEZIQATEE - FIELH
BRERZE2BEZTEZHAREZETSR
TRARAFEEZMGE -

Fubon Bank E #B#R1T | Annual Report F£3§ | 2005

191



192

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bk 255 e ok B R

45

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF
AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS
AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD
ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued the following amendments, new
standards and interpretations which are not yet effective
for accounting period ended 31 December 2005 and
which have not been adopted in these financial
statements:

Effective for

accounting periods

beginning on or after

HKFRS 6, Exploration for evaluation 1 January 2006
of mineral resources

HK(IFRIC) 4, Determining whether an
arrangement contains a lease

1 January 2006

HK(IFRIC) 5, Rights to interests
arising from decommissioning,
restoration and environmental
rehabilitation funds

1 January 2006

HK(IFRIC) 6, Liabilities arising from 1 December 2005
participating in a specific market-
waste electrical and electronic

equipment

Amendments to HKAS 19,
Employee benefits — Actuarial Gains
and Losses, Group Plans and
Disclosures

1 January 2006

Amendments to HKAS 39,
Financial instruments:

Recognition and measurement:

- Cash flow hedge accounting
of forecast intragroup
transactions

- The fair value option

1 January 2006

1 January 2006

- Financial guarantee contracts 1 January 2006
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45

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF
AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS
AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD
ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (continued)

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

Amendments, as a consequence
of the Hong Kong Companies
(Amendment) Ordinance 2005, to:

HKAS 1, Presentation of 1 January 2006
financial statements

HKAS 27, Consolidated and 1 January 2006
separate financial statements

HKFRS 3, Business combinations 1 January 2006

HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments:
disclosures

1 January 2007

Amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation
of financial statements:
capital disclosures

1 January 2007

The Group is in the process of making assessment of
what the impact of these amendments, new standards
and new interpretations is expected to be in the period of
initial application.

EAMEHREE “FFNLE T
“H=t—HIEEEZgH

[l 1) R 2R 2R Z BT

B IREE s
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